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From: Stermer, Jerome
To: Irving, Toni
Subject: RE: Need answer now
Date: Thursday, May 17, 2012 3:51:46 PM


Good work


-----Original Message-----
From: Irving, Toni
Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2012 2:31 PM
To: Stermer, Jerome; Lavin, Jack
Subject: Re: Need answer now


It is craziness, but luckily I got them to put the $11m back in DJJ.


Toni Irving
Deputy Chief of Staff
Governor Pat Quinn


----- Original Message -----
From: Stermer, Jerome
Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2012 02:00 PM
To: Irving, Toni; Lavin, Jack
Subject: RE: Need answer now


Historically the legislature never does this.  They would get lambasted by the press.  No criteria, no
oversight, no evaluation.


-----Original Message-----
From: Irving, Toni
Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2012 1:53 PM
To: Lavin, Jack; Stermer, Jerome
Subject: Re: Need answer now


Now they are talking about defunding IVPA and directly funding the agencies who get the NRI money.


Toni Irving
Deputy Chief of Staff
Governor Pat Quinn


----- Original Message -----
From: Lavin, Jack
Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2012 12:27 PM
To: Irving, Toni; Stermer, Jerome
Subject: Re: Need answer now


Where will they take money from?  His proposal is a hypothetical that they will not be able to meet if
they are cutting $708 million from the Governor's budget.


----- Original Message -----
From: Irving, Toni
Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2012 12:10 PM
To: Lavin, Jack; Stermer, Jerome
Subject: Need answer now


Arroyo just called me into pub safety budget committee and wants me to say Gov will close Dwight and
Tamms even if they vote to put money back in to keep them open. Please advise.



mailto:/O=STATE OF ILLINOIS/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JEROME.STERMER

mailto:/O=STATE OF ILLINOIS/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TONI.IRVING





Toni Irving
Deputy Chief of Staff
Governor Pat Quinn








From: Kamis, John
To: Bruskin, Jessica; Foster, Cory; Winick, Ben; Thomas, Cristal; Irving, Toni; Weems, Malcolm
Subject: RE: Neighborhood Recovery Initiative - FYI only
Date: Wednesday, May 30, 2012 3:43:19 PM


Adding Cristal, Toni, and Malcolm.  My guess is absolutely.
 
John S. Kamis
Senior Advisor to the Governor
Office of Governor Pat Quinn
 
(312) 814-1662 (Chicago Office)
(217) 782-8657 (Springfield Office)


(Cell)
 


From: Bruskin, Jessica 
Sent: Wednesday, May 30, 2012 3:42 PM
To: Foster, Cory; Kamis, John; Winick, Ben
Subject: FW: Neighborhood Recovery Initiative - FYI only
 
 
 
 


From: Nicholson, Marj 
Sent: Wednesday, May 30, 2012 3:33 PM
To: Koehler, Jennifer; Irving, Toni; Bruskin, Jessica
Subject: Neighborhood Recovery Initiative
 
Rep. Cassidy, Cunningham, Arroyo and G. Harris requested a meeting today with Dir. Cutrone and
they asked if ICJIA would take over the Neighborhood Recovery Initiative.  Does the Governor’s
Office have a problem with that?
 
Marj Nicholson
Office of Governor Pat Quinn
Work:  217/557-5608
Cell:  
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From: Koehler, Jennifer
To: Nicholson, Marj; Irving, Toni; Bruskin, Jessica
Subject: RE: Neighborhood Recovery Initiative
Date: Wednesday, May 30, 2012 3:41:31 PM


I defer to Toni, but I personally don’t care who does it. 
 
JK
 


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
Date: Wednesday, May 30, 2012 4:15:27 PM


Adding what? 
 


From: Irving, Toni 
Sent: Wednesday, May 30, 2012 4:13 PM
To: Koehler, Jennifer
Subject: Re: Neighborhood Recovery Initiative
 
Why is Kamis adding???? 


Toni Irving 
Deputy Chief of Staff 
Governor Pat Quinn
 
From: Koehler, Jennifer 
Sent: Wednesday, May 30, 2012 03:41 PM
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
they asked if ICJIA would take over the Neighborhood Recovery Initiative.  Does the Governor’s
Office have a problem with that?
 
Marj Nicholson
Office of Governor Pat Quinn
Work:  217/557-5608
Cell:
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From: Shaw, Barbara
To: Stermer, Jerome; Irving, Toni
Subject: RE: Scanned NRI Letter
Date: Sunday, May 27, 2012 9:16:53 PM
Attachments: NRI Letter to Legislators 5-27-12.pdf


Here's the scanned version on letterhead.
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May 27,2012



To: Speaker Michael j. Madigan
House Majority Leader Barbara Flynn Currie
M em bers, P u bl ic Safety Appropriations Com m ittee



From: Barbara Shaw, IVPA



It has come to my attention that the House Public Safety Committee may be recommending that
funding for the Neighborhood Recovery lnitiative(NRl) be moved from the lllinois Violence Prevention
Authority (IVPA) to the lllinois Criminal Justice lnformation Authority (lCJlA), and that the Auditor
General conduct a special audit of the NRI program in FY 11 and FY 12.



I have also heard that these actions are based on concerns that IVPA did not provide adequate
information to the Committee and that there is confusion about how the communities and agencies
were selected for funding. This letter seeks to address these points:



Provision of lnformation: ln addition to the significant data available in the lSLs, IVPA did submit five
documents detailing:



o Award amounts for Lead Agencies and sub-agencies by program component community
o Service accomplishments for Year One by component, and
o The NRI Data and Evaluation Plan which specified how we are measuring program services and '



outcomes.



There were no subsequent requests for information. Additionally, I checked to see if the Committee
wanted me to appear again to answer questions (the Chair had said he wanted me to appear again) and



was told that I was not being asked to reappear before the Committee.



Selection of Communities and Asencies: The issue of how the communities and agencies were chosen



was discussed at length at the House hearing. lt was explained that:
o Communities were chosen using the list prepared for the Safety Net Works projects four years



ago based on date related to poverty, violence levels;
o Lead Agencies were nominated by local elected officials and submitted applications and budgets



that were vetted and approved by IVPA (some were turned down); and
o Sub-agencies were selected through an application process conducted by the Lead Agencies



(using forms provided by IVPA) in consultation with required Advisory Committees, most of
which included legislators. The recommended applications and budgets were then submitted to
IVPA for final review and approval. Boilerplate subcontracts containing program and budget



Barbara A. Shaw 100 W Randolph St., Rm. 4-750
Director Chicago, lllinois 60601



(3121814-2796
(312) 814-1 108 fax
www.lVPA.org











requirements were provided by IVPA, with allfinaldocuments approved by IVPA before



execution.



I also want to assure you that IVPA works very hard to implement strong accountability processes,



which include careful application procedures, budget and subcontract reviews, quarterly program and



fiscal reports, and annual close-out procedures. We have had exceptionally clean compliance audits



throughout our 15 year history as an agency.



ln general, the actions being contemplated seem disproportionate to the concerns being raised.



We remain open to providing whatever information is requested and hope that funds will continue to be



appropriated to IVPA for this well-received, comprehensive, violence prevention program. We have



formed successful partnerships with agencies in the twenty-three NRI communities and would like to
continue working with them to prevent violence and provide youth with safe, constructive opportunities
for growth and development.



Thank you for your consideration of this matter.



Barbara Shaw
Director



















From: Ander, Roseanna
To: Randell Strickland
Cc: Gretchen Ruth Cusick; Irving, Toni; Gaffey, Kye D.
Subject: RE: Seeking a Virtual High School contact for a May 21st NRI resource fair
Date: Sunday, May 13, 2012 9:03:22 PM


Hey Randell-
 
I actually have no idea who Hector Ortiz is.  I am ccing Gretchen Cusick, Kye Gaffey and Toni Irving in
case they know.
 
Roseanna Ander, Executive Director
University of Chicago Crime Lab
University of Chicago Urban Education Lab
55 East Monroe  30th Floor
Chicago, IL 60603
Direct: (312) 325-2544
Fax: (312) 759-4004
http://crimelab.uchicago.edu
http://uel.uchicago.edu
 


From: Randell Strickland ] 
Sent: Sunday, May 13, 2012 7:14 PM
To: ; lbrinkman@uchicago.edu; hortiz@k12.com
Cc: Ander, Roseanna
Subject: Seeking a Virtual High School contact for a May 21st NRI resource fair
 
Hello again all,


Crisis averted. Someone just phoned in Hector Ortiz' contact information to me. Unless Mr. Ortiz is not
the right contact for VHSD, I should have the connection I was looking for [& my mother can now stop
yelling at me from the living room!].


Hector, please see my previous message below & contact me at your earliest convenience.


Hope you all had a great weekend.


Thanks,
Randell Strickland
Consultant
Juvenile Reentry Component
Governor's Neighborhood Recovery Initiative


Illinois Violence Prevention Authority
100 W. Randolph Street, Room 4-750
Chicago , IL 60601 
Mobile: 
Secondary Email: DMCstrickland@cjyi.org
Website: http://ivpa.org/funded-programs/governor%27s-neighborhood-recovery-
initiative
 







From: 
To:  lbrinkman@uchicago.edu
CC: rander@uchicago.edu
Subject: Seeking a Virtual High School contact
Date: Sun, 13 May 2012 18:59:05 -0500


Hello all,


I'm trying to locate a contact for Virtual High School. Are any of you still involved?


I'm seeking someone to attend & provide info. at a resource fair for 100 NRI reentry case managers & 
project coordinators.
They are from about 40 agencies throughout Cook County who provide services for juvenile & young 
adult parolees. 
Most of them are very interested in becoming VHSD host sites. A couple of them already are.


The resource fair is on Mon. 5/21/12, 9am-1pm at the Martin Luther King Community Center at 4313 S. 
Cottage Grove. 


I'm sorry this is so last minute, but I haven't been able to reach Miguel Millett [or anyone else] about 
this since he resigned
from Youth Network Council.


Even having someone for an hour or 2 would be great. Is there someone you could please pass this 
request on to?


My contact info. is below: 
  
Thank you.
 


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
To: "Ander, Roseanna"; "Randell Strickland"
Cc: "Gretchen Ruth Cusick"; Gaffey, Kye D.
Subject: RE: Seeking a Virtual High School contact for a May 21st NRI resource fair
Date: Tuesday, May 15, 2012 7:28:00 PM


No idea
 
_________________
Toni Irving, PhD
Deputy Chief of Staff
Governor Pat Quinn
 


From: Ander, Roseanna [mailto:rander@uchicago.edu] 
Sent: Sunday, May 13, 2012 9:03 PM
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
 


From: Randell Strickland [mailto ] 
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
Subject: RE: Urgent request
Date: Friday, May 25, 2012 5:10:45 PM


Can you call so we can talk about it for a minute?
 


From: Irving, Toni 
Sent: Friday, May 25, 2012 5:09 PM
To: Shaw, Barbara
Subject: Re: Urgent request
 
We are all aware and working on it. 


Toni Irving 
Deputy Chief of Staff 
Governor Pat Quinn
 
From: Shaw, Barbara 
Sent: Friday, May 25, 2012 02:26 PM
To: Irving, Toni 
Subject: Urgent request 
 
Toni, would you please call me at your earliest convenience.  I just received news that the House
Public Safety Committee is talking about appropriating the NRI Program to ICJIA.   Needless to say,
this is enormously upsetting news.  I would appreciate a call if you’re able.
 
Thanks,
Barbara
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From: Koehler, Jennifer
To: Irving, Toni
Subject: RE: Urgent request
Date: Friday, May 25, 2012 5:16:39 PM


Oh boy.  Aside from the general lack of urgency, may I ask why it is so upsetting?  
 


From: Irving, Toni 
Sent: Friday, May 25, 2012 5:14 PM
To: Koehler, Jennifer
Subject: FW: Urgent request
 
 
 
_________________
Toni Irving, PhD
Deputy Chief of Staff
Governor Pat Quinn
 


From: Shaw, Barbara 
Sent: Friday, May 25, 2012 5:14 PM
To: Irving, Toni
Subject: RE: Urgent request
 
I understand.  I would really appreciate it if you would call me when you can on my cell 


.  Thanks.
 


From: Irving, Toni 
Sent: Friday, May 25, 2012 5:12 PM
To: Shaw, Barbara
Subject: Re: Urgent request
 
I'm in a budget meeting now. 


Toni Irving 
Deputy Chief of Staff 
Governor Pat Quinn
 
From: Shaw, Barbara 
Sent: Friday, May 25, 2012 05:10 PM
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
 
 












From: Schomberg, John
To: Irving, Toni
Subject: RE: Urgent
Date: Saturday, May 26, 2012 2:12:16 PM


Thanks--what's the NRI program?  I assume that there have been issues?
 
Thanks,
John


From: Irving, Toni
Sent: Saturday, May 26, 2012 11:29 AM
To: Lavin, Jack; Schomberg, John
Subject: Fw: Urgent


FYI 


Toni Irving 
Deputy Chief of Staff 
Governor Pat Quinn
 
From: Shaw, Barbara 
Sent: Saturday, May 26, 2012 11:14 AM
To: Stermer, Jerome 
Cc: Irving, Toni 
Subject: Re: Urgent 
 
Now the House committee is taking to the floor this morning a resolution to have an Auditor
General Audit of NRI. Is there an thing that can be done about this?
 
From: Shaw, Barbara 
Sent: Friday, May 25, 2012 02:52 PM
To: Stermer, Jerome 
Subject: Urgent Request 
 
Hi, Jerry.  Would you please call me at your earliest convenience?  I just heard that the House Public
Safety Committee is planning to transfer the NRI Program to ICJIA.  I would really appreciate a few
minutes to talk with you about this.  Cell 
 
I left you a voice message earlier—please excuse the upset in my voice.  I find this very upsetting.
 
Thanks,
Barbara
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From: Ross, Andrew
To: Vaught, David; Reitz, Nick; Harris, Mark
Subject: RE: What is the story behind this bill?
Date: Monday, May 21, 2012 12:51:37 PM


Thanks.
 


From: Vaught, David 
Sent: Monday, May 21, 2012 12:51 PM
To: Ross, Andrew; Reitz, Nick; Harris, Mark
Subject: RE: What is the story behind this bill?
 
Andy,
                I will add Jim Sacia to my list.
David
 


From: Ross, Andrew 
Sent: Sunday, May 20, 2012 4:48 PM
To: Reitz, Nick; Moyer, Andrew; Vaught, David; Harris, Mark; Kamis, John
Subject: Re: What is the story behind this bill?
 
Gotcha. I actually spoke with kotowski about what we were doing in this area already a couple of
months ago. Sacia was just describing it completely wrong. Thanks.
 
From: Reitz, Nick 
Sent: Sunday, May 20, 2012 04:24 PM
To: Moyer, Andrew; Vaught, David; Harris, Mark; Kamis, John; Ross, Andrew 
Subject: RE: What is the story behind this bill? 
 
Some background on the microloan bill--
 
It wasn't one of our initiatives, but we did file a slip to support it because we helped redraft it and it
was subject to appropriation.  A few months ago, Sen. Kotowski asked Senate Dem staff to look into
coming up with a microloan bill after he had seen that Mayor Emanuel was creating a new program to
train intermediaries which will give out microloans (they are working with ACCION).  They filed Amend
1 to SB3243 which was mostly modeled off a bill a couple of years ago that DCEO opposed because it
was overly burdensome to administer and wouldn't have worked very well.  I worked with
Sen. Kotowski on Amend. 2 which was subject to appropriation, streamlined and simplified the program
for better administration by DCEO should it be funded as well as removed many of the portions of
Amend. 1 which were duplicative of existing small businesses assistance resources as well.  


This program would be similar to $5M in funding that DCEO provided to ACCION Chicago, Chicago
Community Ventures, and the Women's Business Development Center of Chicago through Governor
Quinn's Neighborhood Recovery Initiative allowing them to provide microloans to start-ups and existing
small businesses. 


Short Summary of SB3243
Creates a microloan program within DCEO, subject to appropriation. Allows DCEO to make grants to
eligible intermediaries for the purpose of providing short-term, fixed interest rate microloans in amounts
of not more than $35,000 to businesses. It also allows DCEO to make grants to these intermediaries for
the purpose of providing intensive marketing, management, and technical assistance to small business
concerns that are borrowers. Additionally, it has a component to allow DCEO to make grants to train
intermediaries in the knowledge, skills, and understanding of microlending necessary to operate
successful microloan programs.
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________________________________________
From: Moyer, Andrew
Sent: Sunday, May 20, 2012 10:19 AM
To: Reitz, Nick
Subject: FW: What is the story behind this bill?


Nick, what do you know about this bill or how DCEO proposed it?
________________________________________
From: Ross, Andrew
Sent: Saturday, May 19, 2012 9:12 AM
To: Vaught, David; Moyer, Andrew; Harris, Mark; Kamis, John
Subject: What is the story behind this bill?


David - I think it probably would be a good idea to sit down with Sacia next week.  Thanks.


From JS
At the capitol: Forget fault, focus on fix


By Jim Sacia
The Journal-Standard


Posted May 18, 2012 @ 05:06 PM


Springfield, Ill. — Unless you live under a rock, you know that Illinois is beyond broke. Oh yes, there
could be much finger pointing to say who is at fault. I find myself compelled to ignore that and simply
concentrate on the fix.


The overriding issues the last two weeks of session will be pension reform and a sustainable budget.
They are definitely tied together and the reason many of you have sent scathing emails demanding a
fix. All 13 million of us have a stake in this and we, the 177 legislators, better get it right.


Sometimes I find myself saying, “why?” It is almost surreal that each day in session we continue to run
bills through that have absolutely nothing to do with those two issues. In fairness, each of us has
concerns from citizens back home and we need to get those bills through the system. I get that. Then,
“Wham!” Here is the “Why?” I’m referring to.


Up pops a bill orchestrated by the Department of Commerce and Economic Opportunity (DCEO). This is
the organization that exists to help business and improve the Illinois economy. That’s a very worthwhile
cause. Here is reality.
In my affiliation with them over the past several years, they have proven themselves to be very
ineffective. Each time I’ve worked with them, and there have been many, they invariably show concern,
assure me that they will have a conference call and that’s usually the end of it. Simply put — nothing.


Yes, I’m tired of it


Enter Senate Bill 3243, a bill from DCEO to create the “Illinois Microloan Act.” It’s a bill to provide up to
300 new non-profit businesses up to $35,000 to start their business if their new business can provide
up to 15 percent of the amount.


Let me get this straight. I want to start a new non-profit business (that would be one that generates no
tax revenue). I have $5,250 so you will give me a loan or grant of $35,000 through an intermediary.
The sponsor can not adequately explain who the intermediary will be. (Maybe we can start a new
government entity). DCEO will provide “intensive marketing, management, and technical assistance to
the microloan borrowers.” Right! This will cost the state of Illinois $10.5 million. A broke state creating
300 non-profits that do not generate tax money! God help us all.


How it ever got out of the Senate, with 44 “yes” votes, I’ll never know. Common sense prevailed in the
House and we killed it.








From: Vaught, David
To: Ross, Andrew; Reitz, Nick; Harris, Mark
Subject: RE: What is the story behind this bill?
Date: Monday, May 21, 2012 12:51:22 PM


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
Date: Monday, May 21, 2012 12:51:21 PM


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



mailto:/O=STATE OF ILLINOIS/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=DAVID.VAUGHT

mailto:/O=STATE OF ILLINOIS/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=ANDREW.ROSS

mailto:/O=STATE OF ILLINOIS/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=NICK.REITZ2

mailto:/O=STATE OF ILLINOIS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MARK.HARRIS





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
Date: Sunday, May 20, 2012 4:24:07 PM


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
Date: Sunday, May 20, 2012 4:24:06 PM


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

mailto:/O=STATE OF ILLINOIS/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=Andrew.Moyer

mailto:/O=STATE OF ILLINOIS/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=David.Vaught

mailto:/O=STATE OF ILLINOIS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MARK.HARRIS

mailto:/O=STATE OF ILLINOIS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JOHN.KAMIS

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
Date: Monday, May 21, 2012 12:51:38 PM


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
Subject: RE: Who is lead agency
Date: Thursday, May 03, 2012 4:17:51 PM


Roseland is the only NRI community that is part of the 34th ward.  Community Assistance Programs is
the NRI Lead Agency for Roseland.


-----Original Message-----
From: Irving, Toni
Sent: Thursday, May 03, 2012 2:40 PM
To: Shaw, Barbara
Subject: Who is lead agency


For 34th ward?


Toni Irving
Deputy Chief of Staff
Governor Pat Quinn
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From: Irving, Toni
To: Lavin, Jack; Stermer, Jerome
Subject: Re: IVPA
Date: Friday, May 25, 2012 4:08:49 PM


Its not just Arroyo, the entire committee expressed no confidence. 


Toni Irving 
Deputy Chief of Staff 
Governor Pat Quinn
 
From: Lavin, Jack 
Sent: Friday, May 25, 2012 03:56 PM
To: Stermer, Jerome; Irving, Toni 
Subject: RE: IVPA 
 
What powers does the CJIA Director have versus the Board.  What if the Board does not want to do
an IGA?  We do not necessarily control the Board.  If the issue is Barbara, let’s get someone new.
 


From: Stermer, Jerome 
Sent: Friday, May 25, 2012 3:54 PM
To: Lavin, Jack; Irving, Toni
Subject: Fw: IVPA
 
Fyi - for your consideration. Certainly not to be discussed with either our agencies or the legislature
right now. 
 
From: Staley, Marc 
Sent: Friday, May 25, 2012 03:07 PM
To: Stermer, Jerome; Winick, Ben 
Subject: RE: IVPA 
 
Yes, we could use an IGA where CJIA acts as the funding source and IVPA administers the program. 
 


From: Stermer, Jerome 
Sent: Friday, May 25, 2012 2:54 PM
To: Staley, Marc; Winick, Ben
Subject: Re: IVPA
 
Please tell her I got her call. Don't tell her this but couldn't we resolve the question with an IGA?
 
From: Staley, Marc 
Sent: Friday, May 25, 2012 02:22 PM
To: Stermer, Jerome 
Subject: FW: IVPA 
 
FYI – it appears the House Public Safety Committee is proposing to move NRI out of IVPA and over
to CJIA. 
 
Barb Shaw believes this to be a personal issue with Rep Arroyo.  She is very upset and wants to
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know what can be done. 
 
It still has not been put in bill form yet so we don’t know if this is final, but it sure appears that way. 
 


From: Staley, Marc 
Sent: Friday, May 25, 2012 2:12 PM
To: Winick, Ben
Cc: Gupta, Charu
Subject: IVPA
 
So, the House is wanting to keep NRI at about $20M, but shift funding from IVPA over to CJIA and
have CJIA run the program.
 
Barb had asked for an update on where we were with both Senate and House versions.  She is ok
with Senate, she did not take the news very well with respect to the House.  Upset doesn’t even
come close to describing it.  You may want to give folks on 16 a heads up that Barb will be calling. 








From: Stermer, Jerome
To: Lavin, Jack; Irving, Toni
Subject: Re: IVPA
Date: Friday, May 25, 2012 4:14:20 PM


By statute she is hired by a board whose co-chairs are the Director of Public Health and the
Attorney General. 
 
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








From: Mazany, Terry
To: Irving, Toni
Subject: Re: Illinois Dept of Juvenile Justice Virtual High School
Date: Friday, May 25, 2012 11:53:08 AM


Toni,


Funny, you are now the second person I  know who goes "whoo hoo"


I know we have reviewed this earlier.  Would be interested in understanding the
program design and impact.


You may want to consider linking this with the Arts Infusion program we (Suzy
Conner) is doing at the Nancy B. Jefferson school.  We do need to include inter-
personal skill development, and self-confidence building which I am not sure virtual
schooling can deliver (but which may be powerfully developed through the Arts
Infusion).


All the best,


Terry


Sent from my iPad


On May 25, 2012, at 11:30 AM, "Irving, Toni" <Toni.Irving@Illinois.gov> wrote:


Whoo hooo
 
_________________
Toni Irving, PhD
Deputy Chief of Staff
Governor Pat Quinn
 
 


From: Randell Strickland [  
Sent: Friday, May 25, 2012 10:59 AM
To: Ander, Roseanna
Cc: Bour, Seth
Subject: RE: Illinois Dept of Juvenile Justice Virtual High School
 
Thanks Roseanna,


This is exciting news! I'm attempting to help the network of NRI community-based
providers do the same thing by setting up VHSD programs at their office/program sites. If
we're successful there will be a Cook County-wide network of 30-40 community-based
VHSD sites offering these services to youth & adults.


These definitely are interesting times for the work we're doing. 


Thanks again for sharing,


Randell Strickland
Consultant
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NRI Reentry Component
773.412.44212


> From: rander@uchicago.edu
> To: rander@uchicago.edu
> CC: bour@uchicago.edu
> Date: Fri, 25 May 2012 10:49:17 -0500
> Subject: Illinois Dept of Juvenile Justice Virtual High School
> 
> Thought you all would be interested...Illinois Department of Juvenile Justice is now the
FIRST state juvenile system in the country to introduce virtual learning (I guess this would
really be considered blended learning since you have a full time certified teacher in the
classroom too!) Thanks to Rebecca Janowitz for setting the example in the Cook County
Jail. Very exciting! And thanks to Gretchen Cusick, Susan Mayer, Ofer Malmud and Meg
Egan for helping with the evaluation design. We look forward to helping Illinois and the
rest of the country learn about improving education and other outcomes for justice system
involved youth.
> 
> Roseanna Ander, Executive Director
> University of Chicago Crime Lab
> University of Chicago Urban Education Lab
> 55 East Monroe 30th Floor
> Chicago, IL 60603
> Direct: (312) 325-2544
> Fax: (312) 759-4004
> http://crimelab.uchicago.edu
> http://uel.uchicago.edu 
> 
> 
> -----Original Message-----
> From: Gaffey, Kye D. [mailto:KYE.GAFFEY@doc.illinois.gov] 
> Sent: Friday, May 25, 2012 10:09 AM
> To: Ander, Roseanna; Irving, Toni; Cross, Ashley R.; Bishop, Arthur D.
> Cc: Slaughter, Justin Q.; Thomas, Gailyn; Compton, Beth A.; Jaworski, Jennifer
> Subject: RE: virtual hs
> 
> We officially have internet in the classroom. I was able to log into a student account
and navigate as a student. We will have two classes with 15 students in them each.
Teachers will be trained next week on how to use the system. We plan to have the
classroomsfully running june 11th and a trial run with a few students on june 8th.
> 
> Kye Gaffey, Ed. D
> Superintendent of Schools
> 815-440-8575
> ________________________________________
>
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From: Irving, Toni
To: Shaw, Barbara
Subject: Re: NRI
Date: Tuesday, May 01, 2012 3:38:31 PM


Didn't you tell them each received the exact same amount? 


Toni Irving 
Deputy Chief of Staff 
Governor Pat Quinn
 
From: Shaw, Barbara 
Sent: Tuesday, May 01, 2012 12:56 PM
To: Irving, Toni 
Subject: FW: NRI 
 
FYI
 


From: Gupta, Charu 
Sent: Tuesday, May 01, 2012 11:49 AM
To: Shaw, Barbara
Subject: NRI
 
Hi Barbara,
 
House Dems are looking for information on NRI. They want to know how much money each
neighborhood received for FY11 and FY12. The sooner you can provide this, the better. They say
they requested this information from IVPA, but have not heard back.
 
Thanks,
 
Charu Gupta
Budget Analyst, OMB
217-782-2753
Charu.Gupta@Illinois.gov
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From: Irving, Toni
To: Shaw, Barbara
Subject: Re: Need To Talk re NRI-IVPA
Date: Sunday, May 27, 2012 8:17:18 PM


HHhDrug treatment and job training will continue. We are not proposing any education reductions.
The sacrifice was the lifeskill centers across the state.H 


Toni Irving 
Deputy Chief of Staff 
Governor Pat Quinn
 
From: Shaw, Barbara 
Sent: Sunday, May 27, 2012 02:10 PM
To: Irving, Toni 
Subject: Need To Talk re NRI-IVPA 
 
Hi, Toni.  I’m in the office developing some communications  to legislators and grantees on the latest
House proposals re NRI, and it would be really helpful to know  whether and what actions the Gov’s
Office is taking in this matter.
 
Please call me this afternoon if you can at (312) 814-1514 (office) or  (cell). 
 
Also, I’ll be driving down to Springfield in the morning (Monday) to be there by 10:30 for the
reconvening of the House.  
 
Thanks,
Barbara
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From: Irving, Toni
To: Stermer, Jerome; Lavin, Jack
Subject: Re: Need answer now
Date: Thursday, May 17, 2012 2:31:26 PM


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
Date: Thursday, May 17, 2012 1:52:55 PM


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
Date: Thursday, May 17, 2012 1:52:54 PM


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
Date: Thursday, May 17, 2012 2:31:27 PM


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
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From: Thomas, Cristal
To: Kamis, John; Bruskin, Jessica; Foster, Cory; Winick, Ben; Irving, Toni; Weems, Malcolm
Subject: Re: Neighborhood Recovery Initiative - FYI only
Date: Wednesday, May 30, 2012 3:49:29 PM


This was discussed and I thought the problem was ICJIA doesn't have grant-making authority. Are
they talking about giving them that authority and funding them to develop the grant-making and
grant-mangement infrastructure? 
 
From: Kamis, John 
Sent: Wednesday, May 30, 2012 03:43 PM
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
Date: Wednesday, May 30, 2012 4:13:20 PM


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
To: Irving, Toni; Work Roseanna Ander
Cc: gcusick@chapinhall.org ; Gaffey, Kye D.
Subject: Re: Seeking a Virtual High School contact for a May 21st NRI resource fair
Date: Tuesday, May 15, 2012 8:48:43 PM


I found the contact. Thanks all.
Sent from my BlackBerry® smartphone, powered by CREDO Mobile.


-----Original Message-----
From: Irving  Toni <Toni.Irving@Illinois.gov>
Date: Wed, 16 May 2012 00:28:23
To: <rander@uchicago.edu>; 
Cc: <gcusick@chapinhall.org>; <KYE.GAFFEY@doc.illinois.gov>
Subject: RE: Seeking a Virtual High School contact for a May 21st NRI
 resource fair


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
 


From: Randell Strickland [mailto
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
 Secondary Email: DMCstrickland@cjyi.org <mailto:DMCstrickland@cjyi.org>
 Website: http://ivpa.org/funded-programs/governor%27s-neighborhood-recovery-initiative
 


----------------


From:  <mailto
 To:  <mailto:  ;
lbrinkman@uchicago.edu <mailto:lbrinkman@uchicago.edu>
 CC: rander@uchicago.edu <mailto:rander@uchicago.edu>
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
Date: Friday, May 25, 2012 5:09:15 PM


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
To: Schomberg, John
Subject: Re: Urgent
Date: Saturday, May 26, 2012 2:27:33 PM


Neighborhood Recovery. Gov's $40m community stabilization program. 


Toni Irving 
Deputy Chief of Staff 
Governor Pat Quinn
 
From: Schomberg, John 
Sent: Saturday, May 26, 2012 02:12 PM
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
Date: Saturday, May 26, 2012 11:14:35 AM


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
Date: Saturday, May 26, 2012 2:36:07 PM


Thanks--Violence Prevention makes sense, subject-matter-wise
 
From: Irving, Toni 
Sent: Saturday, May 26, 2012 02:27 PM
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
Date: Sunday, May 20, 2012 4:47:36 PM


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
Date: Sunday, May 20, 2012 4:47:37 PM


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

mailto:/O=STATE OF ILLINOIS/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=Nick.Reitz2

mailto:/O=STATE OF ILLINOIS/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=Andrew.Moyer

mailto:/O=STATE OF ILLINOIS/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=David.Vaught

mailto:/O=STATE OF ILLINOIS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=Mark.Harris

mailto:/O=STATE OF ILLINOIS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=John.Kamis





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
Date: Friday, May 25, 2012 2:26:05 PM


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
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From: Baburka, Julien Ann
To: Ross, Andrew; Matsoff, Mica; Letavish, George
Subject: Budget Outreach Tracking Friday, 5/25
Date: Friday, May 25, 2012 5:01:23 PM
Attachments: Budget_Outreach - Agency_Tracking - 5.25.xlsx


Only 7 agencies reporting today. Documents from agencies are saved on the share drive as well.
 
Have a great weekend!
 
Julien
 
Julien Baburka
Assistant to the Chief Operating Officer
Office of Governor Pat Quinn | State of Illinois
JRTC | 100 W. Randolph St.| Suite 16-100
Chicago, IL 60601
P: (312)-814-6703 F: (312)-814-5274
julienann.baburka@illinois.gov
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Ryan Croke
AGENCY RESPONSE DOCUMENTS UPDATED NEXT RESPONSE DUE AGENCY CONTACT AGENCY CONTACT EMAIL



Agriculture (AGR)* 5/25



UPDATED ‐Director 
Spreadsheet. Also received 
Letters of Support from the IL 
Pork Assoc. & IL Beef Assoc. 
Info. Is also current on their 
website.  Tuesday,5/29



Kristi Jones, Bureau Chief‐Business 
Services; Larry O'Brien



Kristi.Kenney@Illinois.Gov; 
Larry.OBrien@Illinois.Gov



Central Management Services 
(CMS)* 5/22/2012 (from 5



UPDATED ‐ Messaging 
Document & Group 
Spreadsheet; No Changes 
since last submission Friday, 5/25



Acting Director Malcolm Weems; sent by 
Tasha Green Cruzat, Chief Operating 
Officer



Tasha.Cruzat@Illinois.Gov; 
Malcolm.Weems@Illinois.Gov



Emergency Management Agency 
(IEMA)* NO NONE Past Due



Fire Marshal (OSFM)* 4/19
UPDATED ‐ No changes this 
week



Tuesday, 4/24; Friday, 
4/27; Tuesday, 5/1; 
Friday, 5/4; Tuesday, 
5/8; Friday, 5/11; 
Tuesday, 5/15; Friday, 
5/18; Tuesday, 5/22; 
Friday, 5/25



Ted Berger, Chief of Staff; State Fire 
Marshal Larry Matkaitis



Ted.Berger@Illinois.gov; 
Larry.Matkaitis@Illinois.gov



IL Historic Preservation Agency 
(HPA) NO NONE Past Due



Military Affairs (DMA)* 17‐Apr
UPDATED ‐ Director 
Spreadsheet



Friday, 4/20; Tuesday, 
4/24; Friday, 4/27; 
Tuesday, 5/1; Friday, 
5/4; Tuesday, 5/8; 
Friday, 5/11; Tuesday, 
5/15; Friday, 5/18; 
Tuesday, 5/22, Friday, 
5/25; 



Col. James A. Smith (Ret.), Military 
Executive James.Andrew.Smith@us.army.mil



Natural Resources (DNR)* 4/17



UPDATED ‐ Director 
Spreadsheet; No Group 
Spreadsheet Submitted



Friday, 4/20; Tuesday, 
4/24; Friday, 4/27; 
Tuesday, 5/1; Friday, 
5/4; Tuesday, 5/8; 
Friday, 5/11; Tuesday, 
5/15; Friday, 5/18; 
Tuesday, 5/22; Friday, 
5/25; Director Marc Miller Marc.Miller@illinois.gov



State Police (ISP)* 5/14
UPDATED ‐ Director & Group 
Spreadsheets



Tuesday, 5/15; Friday, 
5/18; Tuesday, 5/22; 
Friday, 5/25;



Director Hiram Grau; sent by Lt. Brian Ley, 
Chief of Staff



Hiram_Grau@isp.state.il.us; 
Brian_Ley@isp.state.il.us











Veterans' Affairs (DVA)* 5/22
UPDATED ‐ Director & Group 
Spreadsheets Friday, 5/25



Director Erica Borggren; sent by Louis 
Pukelis, PIO



Erica.Borggren@Illinois.gov; 
Louis.Pukelis@Illinois.Gov



Michael Gelder
AGENCY RESPONSE DOCUMENTS UPDATED NEXT RESPONSE DUE AGENCY CONTACT AGENCY CONTACT EMAIL



Aging (AGE)* 5/23
UPDATED ‐ Director 
Spreadsheet Tuesday, 5/29



Lisa Zuurbier, Manager, Division of Cmmty. 
Relations & Outreach; Barb Halstead



Lisa.Zuurbier@Illinois.gov; 
Barb.Halstead@Illinois.Gov



Human Services (DHS)  5/10
UPDATED ‐ Group 
Speradsheet



Friday, 5/11; Tuesday, 
5/15; Friday, 5/18; 
Tuesday, 5/22, Friday 
5/25



Secretary Michelle Saddler; Robert Brock, 
DHS Budget Director; Tom Green; DHS 
Communications Director Michelle.Saddler@Illinois.Gov



Public Health (IDPH)* 5/17
UPDATED ‐ Director & Group 
Spreadsheet



Tuesday, 5/22; Friday, 
5/25; 



Dr. Teresa Garate, Assistant Director; Mr. 
Stephen Konya, CoS; Melaney Arnold, PIO; 
Kimberly Egonwam, Chief Leg. Liaison; 
Estrelitta Jones



Teresa.Garate@Illinois.gov; 
Estrelitta.Jones@Illinois.gov



Mark Harris
AGENCY RESPONSE DOCUMENTS UPDATED NEXT RESPONSE DUE AGENCY CONTACT AGENCY CONTACT EMAIL



Commerce & Economic 
Opportunity (DCEO)* 5/8



UPDATED ‐ Group 
Spreadsheet



Friday, 5/11; Tuesday, 
5/15; Friday, 5/18; 
Tuesday, 5/22; Friday, 
5/25;  Andrew Moyer, Chief of Staff Andrew.Moyer@Illinois.Gov



Employment Security (IDES)* YES ‐ 3/28



Messaging and Director 
Spreadsheet; Not Group 
Spreadsheet



Tuesday, 5/15; Friday, 
5/18; Tuesday, 5/22 April Markus, Office of the Director April.Markus@Illinois.Gov



IL Capital Development Board 
(CDB) 5/25



UPDATED ‐ Email ‐‐> sent 
press release to CDB list serv 
of 1600 recipients Tuesday, 5/29



Gilbert Villegas, Jr., Chief of Staff; Josh 
Weger, Deputy Director for Construction; 
Jim Underwood, Executive Director; Mike 
Wilson, Deputy Director ‐ Operations; Gus 
Benke ‐ Fiscal Officer



Gilbert.Villegas@Illinois.gov; 
Josh.Weger@Illinois.Gov



IL Finance Authority 5/17



UPDATED ‐ Document with 
director's outreach activities 
and plan; No Group 
Spreadsheet Submitted



Tuesday, 5/22; Friday, 
5/25; 



Executive Director Chris Meister; sent by 
Sohair Omar cmeister@il‐fa.com; somar@il‐fa.com



IL Housing Development 
Authority (IHDA) 5/18



UPDATED ‐ Director & Group 
Spreadsheet



Tuesday, 5/22; Friday, 
5/25;  Bryan Zises, Chief of Staff; sent by Kathryn DBzises@IHDA.org; kdenton@ihda.org



Labor (DOL)* 5/22
UPDATED ‐ Group 
Spreadsheets Friday, May 25



Anjali Julka, Communications Manager; 
Jessie Casamajor, Executive Assistant to 
the Director; Lilian Jimenez



Anjali.Julka@Illinois.gov; 
Jessie.Casamajor@Illinois.Gov; 
Lilian.Jimenez@Illinois.Gov



Toni Irving
AGENCY RESPONSE DOCUMENTS UPDATED NEXT RESPONSE DUE AGENCY CONTACT AGENCY CONTACT EMAIL











Children & Family Services 
(DCFS)* 5/17



UPDATED ‐ Director 
Spreadsheet; No Group 
Spreadsheet Submitted



Tuesday, 5/22; Friday, 
5/25;  Director Richard Calica Richard.Calica@Illinois.gov



Corrections (DOC)* 5/18



UPDATED ‐ Director 
Spreadsheet. Responded 
5/25, but no new updates. 



Tuesday, 5/22; Friday, 
5/25; 



Director S.A. Godinez; sent by Assistant 
Director Gladyse Taylor



Tony.Godinez@doc.Illinois.Gov; 
Gladyse.Taylor2@doc.Illinois.gov



Human Rights (DHR)* 5/4



UPDATED ‐ Group 
Spreadsheet; No Director 
Spreadsheet Submitted



Tuesday, 5/8; Friday, 
5/11; Tuesday, 5/15; 
Friday, 5/18; Tuesday, 
5/22; Friday, 5/25 Deputy Director Bobbie Wanzo Bobbie.Wanzo@Illinois.Gov



IL Violence Prevention Authority 5/17



Barbara Shaw sent email 
update ‐ spoke with 35‐40 NRI 
Reentry Program providers 
this morning and talked about 
the need for legislators to 
address the Medicaid and 
pension issues; No messaging 
document or director or group 
spreadsheet submitted



Tuesday, 5/22; Friday, 
5/25;  Barbara Shaw



Juvenile Justice (DJJ)* 5/2
UPDATED ‐ Director 
Spreadsheet



Friday, 5/18; Tuesday, 
5/22; Friday, 5/25; 



Director Arthur Bishop; Ashley Cross, Chief 
of Staff



Arthur.D.Bishop@doc.Illinois.gov; 
Ashley.R.Cross@doc.Illinois.gov



Sean O'Shea
AGENCY RESPONSE DOCUMENTS UPDATED NEXT RESPONSE DUE AGENCY CONTACT AGENCY CONTACT EMAIL
Financial & Professional 
Regulation (FPR)* 5/25



UPDATED ‐ Group 
Spreadsheet Tuesday, 5/25; 



Secretary Brent E. Adams; Susan Gold, 
Chief of Staff



Brent.Adams@Illinois.gov; 
Susan.Gold@illinois.gov



Envrionmental Prtoection 
Agency (IEPA)* 5/18



UPDATED ‐ Director 
Spreadsheet



Tuesday, 5/22; Friday, 
5/25; 



John J. Kim, Interim Director; sent by Lisa 
Bonnett; Sherrie Elzinga, Assistant to the 
Director



John.J.Kim@Illinois.gov; 
Lisa.Bonnett@Illinois.gov; 
Sherrie.Elzinga@Illinois.gov



IL Toll Highway Authority (ITHA) 5/17



UPDATED ‐ Messaging 
document with list of groups 
targeted; No Director or 
Group Spreadsheet Submitted



Tuesday, 5/22; Friday, 
5/25;  Michael Stone, Chief of Staff mstone@getipass.com



Insurance (DOI)* 5/22



UPDATED ‐ Group 
Spreadsheet; No Director 
Spreadsheet Submitted Friday, 5/25



Director Andrew Boron; Travis March, 
Deputy Director ‐ Public Pensions



Andrew.Boron@Illinois.gov; 
Travis.March@Illinois.gov



Transportation (IDOT)* 5/22 UPDATED ‐ Combined Report Friday, 5/25 Marsha Campos, Acting COO Marsha.Campos@Illinois.gov



Julie Smith
AGENCY RESPONSE DOCUMENTS UPDATED NEXT RESPONSE DUE AGENCY CONTACT AGENCY CONTACT EMAIL











IL Board of Higher Education 
(IBHE) 4/18



Updated email with outreach 
activitiest; No Director 
Spreadsheet Submitted



Friday, 4/20; Tuesday, 
4/24; Friday, 4/27; 
Tuesday, 5/1; Friday, 
5/4; Tuesday, 5/8; 
Friday, 5/11; Tuesday, 
5/15; Friday, 5/18; 
Tuesday, 5/22; Friday, 
5/25;  Executive Director George Reid reid@ibhe.org



IL Community College Board 
(ICCB) 5/25



UPDATED‐ICCB Memo sent to 
ICCB Presidents to support 
Medicaid‐Pension 
Stabilization with Outreach 
list; No Director Spreadsheet 
Submitted Tuesday 5/29



Geoff Obrzut, President & CEO; sent by 
Steve Morse, Associate Vice President for 
External Affairs



Geoffrey.Obrzut@Illinois.gov; 
Steve.Morse@Illinois.gov



IL State Board of Education (ISBE) 5/25
UPDATED ‐ Director 
Spreadsheet Tuesday, 5/29



Illinois State Superintendent of Education, 
Dr. Christopher A. Koch; Matthew Vanover, 
Director of Public Information Ckoch@isbe.net; mvanover@isbe.net



IL Student Assistance 
Commission (ISAC) Yes ‐ 4/4



Messaging and Group 
Spreadsheet; No Director 
Spreadsheet Submitted



Tuesday, 4/10; Friday, 
4/13; Tuesday, 4/17; 
Friday, 4/20; Tuesday, 
4/24; Friday, 4/27; 
Tuesday, 5/1; Friday, 
5/4; Tuesday, 5/8; 
Friday, 5/11; Tuesday, 
5/15; Friday, 5/18; 
Tuesday, 5/22; Friday 
5/25;  Executive Director Eric Zarnikow eric.zarnikow@isac.illinois.gov



Office of the General Counsel
AGENCY RESPONSE DOCUMENTS UPDATED NEXT RESPONSE DUE AGENCY CONTACT AGENCY CONTACT EMAIL



IL Racing Board (IRB) 5/11
UPDATED ‐ Director & Group 
Spreadsheets



Tuesday, 5/15; Friday, 
5/18; Tuesday, 5/22; 
Friday, 5/25;  Executive Director Marc Laino Marc.Laino@Illinois.gov



IL Workers Compensation 
Commission (WCC) 5/9



Message to be added on 
website; Email went out to 
2300 business, labor & 
medical representatives



Friday, 5/11; Tuesday, 
5/15; Friday, 5/18; 
Tuesday, 5/22; Friday 
5/25;  Lola Dada‐Olley, Deputy General Counsel Lola.O.Dada‐Olley@Illinois.Gov











*denotes the departmetn or agency is part of the Governor's Executive Cabinet











AGENCY CONTACT PHONE



Kristi Jones ‐ 217‐782‐5051



Tasha Green Cruzat ‐ 312‐814‐1171



217‐761‐3819



217‐785‐0075



Brian Ley ‐ 217‐782‐7264











Louis Pukelis ‐ 312‐814‐0778



AGENCY CONTACT PHONE



Lisa Zuurbier ‐ 217‐785‐3371



Michelle Saddler ‐



Teresa Garate: Chicago ‐ 312‐814‐5278; 
Springfield ‐ 217‐557‐2556



AGENCY CONTACT PHONE



312‐814‐5772



312‐793‐5022



Gilbert Villegas ‐ 312‐814‐6082 (Office),217‐
(Cell); Josh Weger ‐ 217‐782‐8527



Sohair Omar ‐ 312‐651‐1330



Bryan ‐ 312‐836‐5344; Kathryn ‐ 312‐836‐7424



Jessie Casamajor ‐ 312‐793‐1808; Lilian 
Jimenez ‐ 217‐280‐1924



AGENCY CONTACT PHONE











312‐814‐2074



312-814-6245



Arthur Bishop ‐ 217‐558‐2200 (x3007)



AGENCY CONTACT PHONE



Susan Gold ‐ 312‐814‐1524



John Kim ‐ 217‐524‐9138; Lisa Bonnett ‐ 217‐
782‐9196



630‐241‐6800 (x1004)



Andrew Boron ‐ 217‐785‐5516; Travis March ‐ 
217‐782‐1781



217‐782‐2101



AGENCY CONTACT PHONE











217‐785‐7411



AGENCY CONTACT PHONE



312‐814‐5990























From: Irving, Toni
To: Letavish, George
Subject: FW: Follow-Up
Date: Wednesday, May 16, 2012 6:33:00 PM


 
 
_________________
Toni Irving, PhD
Deputy Chief of Staff
Governor Pat Quinn
 


From: Shaw, Barbara 
Sent: Monday, May 14, 2012 5:31 PM
To: Irving, Toni
Subject: Follow-Up
 
 
Meanwhile, I wanted to let you that I spoke to 35-40 NRI Reentry Program providers this morning
and talked about the need for legislators to address the Medicaid and pension issues.
 
Thanks,
Barbara
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From: Irving, Toni
To: Garduque, Laurie; Caprice Young; margot.tyler@gatesfoundation.org; Shelton, Jim; Mazany, Terry;


lightford4@senatedem.illinois.gov; Ellen Alberding
Cc: Smith, Julie
Subject: FW: Illinois Dept of Juvenile Justice Virtual High School
Date: Friday, May 25, 2012 11:30:32 AM


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


This is exciting news! I'm attempting to help the network of NRI community-based providers do the
same thing by setting up VHSD programs at their office/program sites. If we're successful there will be a
Cook County-wide network of 30-40 community-based VHSD sites offering these services to youth &
adults.


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
> 
> Thought you all would be interested...Illinois Department of Juvenile Justice is now the FIRST state
juvenile system in the country to introduce virtual learning (I guess this would really be considered
blended learning since you have a full time certified teacher in the classroom too!) Thanks to Rebecca
Janowitz for setting the example in the Cook County Jail. Very exciting! And thanks to Gretchen Cusick,
Susan Mayer, Ofer Malmud and Meg Egan for helping with the evaluation design. We look forward to
helping Illinois and the rest of the country learn about improving education and other outcomes for
justice system involved youth.
> 
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
> 
> We officially have internet in the classroom. I was able to log into a student account and navigate as
a student. We will have two classes with 15 students in them each. Teachers will be trained next week
on how to use the system. We plan to have the classroomsfully running june 11th and a trial run with a
few students on june 8th.
> 
> Kye Gaffey, Ed. D
> Superintendent of Schools
> 815-440-8575
> ________________________________________
>












From: Irving, Toni
To: "Garduque, Laurie"; "Caprice Young"; "margot.tyler@gatesfoundation.org"; "Shelton, Jim"; "Mazany, Terry";


"lightford4@senatedem.illinois.gov"; "Ellen Alberding"
Cc: Smith, Julie
Subject: FW: Illinois Dept of Juvenile Justice Virtual High School
Date: Friday, May 25, 2012 11:30:00 AM


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
Date: Friday, May 25, 2012 11:02:42 AM


Any chance we can get them to think about incorporating a good evaluation design in this (doesn’t
need to be us doing the eval—but would just be nice if we could learn something real from this
effort as opposed to just a bunch of anecdotes)
I am happy to reach out to Randell directly but didn’t want to overstep.
 
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
 


From: Randell Strickland  
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
To: "Ander, Roseanna"
Subject: FW: Illinois Dept of Juvenile Justice Virtual High School
Date: Friday, May 25, 2012 12:04:00 PM


We can also try to interpret this email next week.
 
_________________
Toni Irving, PhD
Deputy Chief of Staff
Governor Pat Quinn
 


From: Mazany, Terry [mailto:tmazany@cct.org] 
Sent: Friday, May 25, 2012 11:53 AM
To: Irving, Toni
Subject: Re: Illinois Dept of Juvenile Justice Virtual High School
 
Toni,
 
Funny, you are now the second person I  know who goes "whoo hoo"
 
I know we have reviewed this earlier.  Would be interested in understanding the program
design and impact.
 
You may want to consider linking this with the Arts Infusion program we (Suzy Conner) is
doing at the Nancy B. Jefferson school.  We do need to include inter-personal skill
development, and self-confidence building which I am not sure virtual schooling can deliver
(but which may be powerfully developed through the Arts Infusion).
 
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
Date: Tuesday, May 01, 2012 12:56:54 PM


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
To: Lavin, Jack
Subject: FW: NRI Letter
Date: Monday, May 28, 2012 4:37:31 PM
Attachments: May 27 Letter to legislators.docx


 
 
_________________
Toni Irving, PhD
Deputy Chief of Staff
Governor Pat Quinn
 


From: Shaw, Barbara 
Sent: Sunday, May 27, 2012 7:52 PM
To: Stermer, Jerome; Irving, Toni
Subject: NRI Letter
 
FYI, attached is the text of the letter I faxed to Springfield offices today (on letterhead, of course—
scanner not working).
 
Thanks,
Barbara
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May 27, 2012





To:	Speaker Michael J. Madigan


	House Majority Leader Barbara Flynn Currie


	Members, Public Safety Appropriations Committee	





From:	Barbara Shaw, IVPA








It has come to my attention that the House Public Safety Committee may be recommending that funding for the Neighborhood Recovery Initiative(NRI) be moved from the Illinois Violence Prevention Authority (IVPA) to the Illinois Criminal Justice Information Authority (ICJIA), and that the Auditor General conduct a special audit of the NRI program in FY 11 and FY 12.  





I have also heard that these actions are based on concerns that IVPA did not provide adequate information to the Committee and that there is confusion about how the communities and agencies were selected for funding.  This letter seeks to address these points:





Provision of Information:  In addition to the significant data available in the ISLs, IVPA did submit five documents detailing: 


· Award amounts for Lead Agencies and sub-agencies by program component community


· Service accomplishments for Year One by component, and


· The NRI Data and Evaluation Plan which specified how we are measuring program services and outcomes.


 


There were no subsequent requests for information.  Additionally, I checked to see if the Committee wanted me to appear again to answer questions (the Chair had said he wanted me to appear again) and was told that I was not being asked to reappear before the Committee. 





Selection of Communities and Agencies: The issue of how the communities and agencies were chosen was discussed at length at the House hearing.  It was explained that:


· Communities were chosen using the list prepared for the Safety Net Works projects four years ago based on date related to poverty, violence levels;


· Lead Agencies were nominated by local elected officials and submitted applications and budgets that were vetted and approved by IVPA (some were turned down); and


· Sub-agencies were selected through an application process conducted by the Lead Agencies (using forms provided by IVPA) in consultation with required Advisory Committees, most of which included legislators.  The recommended applications and budgets were then submitted to IVPA for final review and approval.  Boilerplate subcontracts containing program and budget requirements  were provided by IVPA , with all final documents approved by IVPA before execution.





I also want to assure you that  IVPA works very hard to implement strong accountability processes, which include careful application procedures, budget and subcontract reviews, quarterly program and fiscal reports, and annual close-out procedures.  We have had exceptionally clean compliance audits throughout our 15 year history as an agency. 





In general, the actions being contemplated seem disproportionate to the concerns being raised.





We remain open to providing whatever information is requested and hope that funds will continue to be appropriated to IVPA for this well-received, comprehensive, violence prevention program.   We have formed successful  partnerships with agencies in the twenty-three NRI communities and would like to continue working with them to prevent violence and provide youth with safe, constructive opportunities for growth and development.





Thank you for your consideration of this matter.








Sincerely,











Barbara Shaw


Director


 










From: Stermer, Jerome
To: Lavin, Jack
Subject: FW: Need To Talk re NRI-IVPA
Date: Sunday, May 27, 2012 2:58:55 PM
Importance: High


I just spoke with her.  I indicated there are a 100 issues still in play and that after the budget is
finalized we will see where we stand.  She says the House number was going to be $10 million but
now it may go up to $20 million but be switched to IVPA.  The legislators seem to also want an audit. 
She is very worried about the audit of the past two years just because it is time consuming etc.  I
was pretty clear that we will wait till the dust settles.
 


From: Shaw, Barbara 
Sent: Sunday, May 27, 2012 1:45 PM
To: Stermer, Jerome
Subject: Need To Talk re NRI-IVPA
Importance: High
 
Hi, Jerry.  I’m in the office developing some communications  to legislators and grantees on the
latest House proposals re NRI, and it would be really helpful to be clued in on  whether and what
actions the Gov’s Office is taking in this matter.
 
Please call me this afternoon if you can at (312) 814-1514 (office) or  (cell).  I will also
try to call you.
 
I’ll be driving down to Springfield in the morning (Monday) to be there by 10:30 for the reconvening
of the House.   
 
Thanks,
Barbara
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From: Irving, Toni
To: Koehler, Jennifer
Subject: FW: Urgent request
Date: Friday, May 25, 2012 5:14:11 PM


 
 
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
To: McNeil, Simone
Subject: FW: Urgent request
Date: Friday, May 25, 2012 5:19:00 PM


 
 
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
To: "Austin, Carrie"
Subject: FW: Who is lead agency
Date: Thursday, May 03, 2012 4:18:00 PM


FYI


_________________
Toni  Irving, Ph.D
Deputy Chief of Staff
& Senior Advisor
Governor Pat Quinn
100 W Randolph St
Chicago, IL 60601


-----Original Message-----
From: Shaw, Barbara
Sent: Thursday, May 03, 2012 4:18 PM
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
To: Kenner, Brian
Cc: Irving, Toni
Subject: Follow Up
Date: Wednesday, May 02, 2012 8:06:31 AM


Per my phone call last evening, I just wanted to make sure that the Committee is aware  that in
addition to the community grants outlined in the documents I sent yesterday, there is approximately
$2.5 million of the  NRI annual budget (7.5%) that supports the  training and technical assistance
center,  data system and evaluation efforts, and staff/operations.
 
Brian, would you please either send me Sean Flynn’s email address or forward this to him and cc
me?  I can’t locate his email address.
 
Thanks,
Barbara
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From: Jenkins, Lorri
To: Irving, Toni
Subject: Follow up to your request
Date: Tuesday, May 15, 2012 12:13:36 PM


Hi Toni,
 
As requested, I am following up with you to schedule time on your calendar.  This Wednesday, May


16th , anytime, works really well for me.  I can also meet at noon on Friday, May 18th.  If neither of
these dates fits within your schedule, let me know and I will make adjustments.
 
Regards,
Lorri
 
Lorri Jenkins
NRI Program Director
Illinois Violence Prevention Authority (IVPA)
100 W. Randolph Street
Suite 4-750
Chicago, Illinois 60601
312 814 8247 DL
lorri.jenkins@illinois.gov
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From: Shaw, Barbara
To: Irving, Toni
Subject: Follow-Up
Date: Monday, May 14, 2012 5:30:51 PM


Hi, Toni.  Thanks for the conversation last Friday.  I’m sorry it ended a little raggedy.  I’ll wait for
direction from you as to how you want us to proceed with the three applications we have on hand
(YMCA for $125K; Fellowship Connection for $200K, and Segundo for $25K).
 
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
Subject: Fw: Chicago Youth Violence & Trauma: "Say Nothing, Until  YOU Do Something!"
Date: Monday, May 21, 2012 7:23:12 AM
Attachments: image.png


FYI: The first part of this video is about the NRI Mentoring Plus Jobs program component. 
 
From: Pastor Chris Harris [mailto:  
Sent: Saturday, May 19, 2012 01:26 PM
To: Lindsay Seals <lseals@brightstarcogic.com> 
Subject: Chicago Youth Violence & Trauma: "Say Nothing, Until YOU Do Something!" 
 
Chicago Youth Violence & Trauma: "Say Nothing, Until YOU Do Something!"
Please share this with your network via email, text message, Facebook, Twitter,
Linked-In, etc.





Adults are putting Guns & Drugs

¥

|, in the hands of our youth!

' Now here’s YOUR chance to place
l‘? a book in those same hands.

I [ Click Here To Find Out How














From: Stermer, Jerome
To: Lavin, Jack; Irving, Toni
Subject: Fw: IVPA
Date: Friday, May 25, 2012 3:53:40 PM


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
Subject: Fw: Neighborhood Recovery Initiative - FYI only
Date: Wednesday, May 30, 2012 3:51:08 PM


Toni Irving 
Deputy Chief of Staff 
Governor Pat Quinn
 
From: Thomas, Cristal 
Sent: Wednesday, May 30, 2012 03:49 PM
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
Date: Wednesday, May 30, 2012 4:19:29 PM


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
(  (Cell)
 


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
Subject: Fw: Urgent request
Date: Friday, May 25, 2012 2:30:41 PM


I guess they weren't kidding about not liking Shaw. 


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
Date: Saturday, May 26, 2012 11:29:52 AM


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
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From: LaTonya T. Lumpkin
To: Lavin, Jack
Subject: Fwd: FW: Rep JJJr have anything to do with this Approps wise?
Date: Wednesday, May 23, 2012 12:16:34 PM


Hello and FYI only


---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: Watkins, Frank <Frank.Watkins@mail.house.gov>
Date: Wed, May 23, 2012 at 12:11 PM
Subject: FW: Rep JJJr have anything to do with this Approps wise?
To: "LaTonya T. Lumpkin" <ltlumpkin@betterboys.org>


Latonya,


I believe this is Danny Davis's "Second Chance" law that's being funded, but it's interesting to note (we did in
Sharon's office) that to the best of my knowledge NONE of this money has ever come to the 24th Ward - the #1
ward in Chicago where ex-offenders are living.  I have no idea whether this is something that your organization
would want to get involved with, but if not you maybe some other organization that you are familiar with might
be interested and could attempt to get such a grant in the future.


Frank


 


From: lauren victoria burke [mailto  
Sent: Wednesday, May 23, 2012 1:02 PM
To: Watkins, Frank
Subject: Rep JJJr have anything to do with this Approps wise?


 


    News
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US Labor Department announces $20.5 million in grants tosupport,
help ensure


success of formerlyincarcerated adults returning to work in their
communities


 


WASHINGTON–The U.S. Department of Labor today announced grants totaling
$20,518,598 to 18 nonprofit organizations across the country to fund
employment-related services for formerly incarcerated adults who are returning
to high-poverty, high-crime communities. These grants represent the fifth round
of funding under the department’s Reintegration of Ex-Offenders-Adult program,
through which more than $98 million has been awarded to date.


 


“A strong support network is the key for formerly incarcerated individuals to
successfully transition back to their communities,” said Secretary of Labor Hilda
L. Solis. “The federal grants announced today will help to establish this network,
while also providing job training to ensure long-term stability and success.”


 


Grantees will use the funds to provide occupational training that leads to
credentials in high-demandindustries; mentoring; and assistance in connecting
formerly incarcerated adultswith supportive services such as housing, substance
abuse programs and mental health treatment. 


 


In 2010, nearly 709,000 peoplewere released from state and federal prisons, an
increase of almost 20 percent from 2002. Research indicates that, without
assistance to make a successfultransition, the majority of former offenders
return to criminal activity. Thisprogram aims to break that cycle.


For more information about theprogram,
visithttp://www.doleta.gov/RExO/aboutRExO.cfm.


Editor’s note:Alist of the grantees, their locations and award amounts follows
this newsrelease.
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# # #


 


 


U.S. Department of Labornews materials are accessible athttp://www.dol.gov. The information above is available in
large print,Braille or CD from the COAST office upon request by calling 202-693-7828 or TTY202-693-7755.


Reintegration of Ex-Offenders-Adult ProgramGrantees


 


Grantee City State Amount
ArizonaWomen’sEducation&Employment Inc. Phoenix Ariz. $1,212,000
Catholic Charities ofKansas City-St. Joseph Inc. Kansas City Mo. $1,212,000
Centerstone of IndianaInc. Bloomington Ind. $1,212,000
Community Service Councilof GreaterTulsa Tulsa Okla. $1,025,858
Friends Outside inLosAngelesInc. Los Angeles Calif. $1,212,000
Goodwill Industries ofSoutheastern Louisiana New Orleans La. $1,025,858
Goodwill Industries ofUpstate/Midlands South
CarolinaInc. Greenville S.C. $1,025,858
Impact ServicesCorp. Philadelphia Pa. $1,201,137
Living ClassroomsFoundation Baltimore Md. $1,025,858
OIC ofBrowardCounty Ft.Lauderdale Fla. $1,212,000
SER-Jobs for Progress ofthe Texas Gulf Coast Inc. Houston Texas $1,025,858
SNAP FinancialAccess Spokane Wash. $1,212,000
Span Inc. Boston Mass. $1,025,858
Spectrum Resources Des Moines Iowa $1,211,405
The Dannon Project Birmingham Ala. $1,212,000
The Fortune SocietyInc. Long IslandCity N.Y. $1,212,000
Tri-County UrbanLeague Peoria Ill. $1,042,908
Word ofHopeMinistries Milwaukee Wis. $1,212,000
Total $20,518,598


 


 


Lauren Victoria Burke | c:  
Chief Congressional Correspondent | Politic365
Writer | Crewof42.com | owner wdcpix.com


-- 
LaTonya T. Lumpkin
Director, North Lawndale Neighborhood Recovery Initiative
Better Boys Foundation
1512 S. Pulaski Road
Chicago, IL 60623
Phone: 773-542-7317
Fax: 773-521-4153
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From: LaTonya T. Lumpkin
To: Lavin, Jack
Subject: Fwd: FW: Rep JJJr have anything to do with this Approps wise?
Date: Wednesday, May 23, 2012 12:16:37 PM


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


 


From: lauren victoria burke [mailto ] 
Sent: Wednesday, May 23, 2012 1:02 PM
To: Watkins, Frank
Subject: Rep JJJr have anything to do with this Approps wise?
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Connect with DOL at
http://social.dol.gov!


U.S. Department of Labor          For Immediate Release      May 23, 2012


Office of Public Affairs                                                         Contact:  Mary
Brandenberger                Jason Kuruvilla 


Washington, D.C.                                                                   Phone:   202-
693-4651                   202-693-6587  


Release Number: 12-1045-NAT                                            Email:   
Brandenberger.Mary@dol.gov



mailto:ltlumpkin@betterboys.org

mailto:/O=STATE OF ILLINOIS/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=Jack.Lavin2

mailto:Frank.Watkins@mail.house.gov

mailto:ltlumpkin@betterboys.org

http://social.dol.gov/

http://twitter.com/usdol

http://www.facebook.com/departmentoflabor

http://www.youtube.com/usdepartmentoflabor

http://social.dol.gov/blog

http://www.flickr.com/photos/52862363@N07/

tel:202-693-4651

tel:202-693-4651

tel:202-693-6587

mailto:Brandenberger.Mary@dol.gov





                                                                                                           
Kuruvilla.Jason@dol.gov           


             


           


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



http://www.dol.gov/

tel:202-693-7828

http://wdcpix.com/














From: Foster, Cory
To: Irving, Toni
Subject: IDPVA
Date: Tuesday, May 01, 2012 3:04:18 PM


Touch bases with Rep. Will Davis regarding a NRI concern.
 



mailto:/O=STATE OF ILLINOIS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=CORY.FOSTER
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From: Shaw, Barbara
To: Kenner, Brian
Cc: Gupta, Charu; Irving, Toni
Subject: Information on NRI
Date: Tuesday, May 01, 2012 4:49:38 PM
Attachments: Year One Chart (2).pdf


NRI Year One Awards.pdf
NRI Year Two Awards.pdf
SNW-NRI Awards.pdf
NRI Data and Evaluation Efforts.pdf


Importance: High


Hi, Brian.  The following documents are attached in response the Public Safety Committee’s request
for information on NRI funds distributed to communities and regarding the evaluation of the
program.  Please let me know if additional information is needed.
 


·         Year One Chart (describes components)
·         NRI Original Year One Awards
·         NRI Year Two Awards (8.5 months)
·         SNW/NRI Awards (funds  Safety Net Works in NRI sites that didn’t already have SNW


program; the other SNW programs in NRI sites are funded through the SNW budget)
·         NRI Evaluation and Data Summary


 
Thanks,
Barbara
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NEIGHBORHOOD RECOVERY INITIATIVE 



YEAR ONE CHART 



 



 



 
Program 



Component 
Description 



# Jobs &  



People Served 



in Year One 
 



 
Mentoring Plus Jobs 



 



 
Provides up to 80 youth in each community with part 



time jobs, mentoring and communication skills and 



support. Mentors (16) and coordinators (2-3) are also 



hired part time. Youth are hired and trained to deliver 



pro-social and violence prevention messages to their 



peers and communities using a social marketing 



approach. 



 
 



2,036 jobs 
 



1,620 youth  



engaged 



 
 



Parent Leadership 



 



 
 
Provides up to 50 parents in each community with 



leadership, empowerment and self-care skills that enable 



them to be community leaders, educators and mentors for 



other parents. Participating parents and 1-2 coordinators 



would be hired part time. 



 
    1,075 jobs 
 
   923 Parents 



 
School-Based 



Counseling 



 
Provides funds for community providers to provide 



school-based early intervention and trauma-informed 



counseling services for students. Each FTE clinician 



works in two schools and is expected to provide a 



specific number of groups and counseling sessions for 



over 150 students during the academic year.  Universal 



sessions are held in the summer months at various 



venues, including schools, parks, camps, etc. 



 
97 jobs 



  
13,301 youth 



served 



 
Safety Net Works 



 



 
Added the SNW program in NRI communities that do 



not have it. SNW provides case management, youth 



development, and youth organizing activities and 



services. Each case manager is expected to maintain an 



average caseload of 15-20 youth, and each site is 



expected to engage a minimum of 15 youth in the youth 



organizing activities.  Youth development activities 



reach a wide range of youth, depending on the activities.  



 
45 jobs 



 
1,700 youth 



served 



 
Reentry Programs 



 
Provides/expands reentry services and emergency 



support for youth and young adults returned to the 



community from youth and adult correctional facilities. 



Each FRE Case manager is expected to maintain a 



caseload of 15-20 program participants. 



 
85 jobs 



 
491 youth 



served 













Community Lead Agency
Total 



Budget



Lead 



Agency 



Costs



Provider Amount Provider Amount Provider Amount Provider Amount



Albany



Albany Park 



Neighborhood 



Council



1,225,000 200,000



Albany Park 



Neighborhood 



Council



380,000       
Family Focus 



Nuestra Familia
100,000    



Community 



Human Services
123,300     



Albany Park 



Community 



Center



131,169          



Our Lady of Mercy 



Church
10,000         



Youth Outreach 



Services
62,405       Alternatives, Inc. 57,998            



Jesus House of 



Chicago Church
10,000         



Total 1,225,000   200,000      400,000       100,000     185,705     189,167           



Auburn-Gresham
St. Sabina 



Church
1,225,000   200,000     



St. Sabina 



Employment 



Resource Center



390,000       
A Knock at 



Midnight 
96,000      



Target Area 



Development 



Corp.



187,500     UCAN 104,122          



Changing Life 



Education Initiative
10,000         



GRAND Families 



Program of 



Chicago



4,000        
WES Health 



System
95,000            



Total 1,225,000   200,000      400,000       100,000     187,500     199,122           



Austin



Circle Family 



Health Care 



Network



1,225,000   200,000     
Kingdom 



Community
390,000       



West Side Health 



Authority
96,000      



Living Work 



Christian Center 



Prison Ministry 



123,301     



Circle Family 



Health Care 



Network



206,250          



African American 



Mentoring Group
10,000         



Learning Network 



Center
4,000        



Campaign for a 



Drug Free 



Westside



65,454       



Total 1,225,000   200,000      400,000       100,000     188,755     206,250           



Brighton Park
Pilsen Wellness 



Center
1,225,000   200,000     



SGA Youth and 



Family Services
390,000       



Brighton Park 



Neighborhood 



Council



95,250      BUILD, Inc. 123,400     



Brighton Park 



Neighborhood 



Council



75,217            



Our Lady of Fatima 



Parish
10,000         



Instituto Jose Maria 



de Yermo
4,000        



WES Health 



Systems
64,812       Youth Guidance 59,303            



WES Health 



System
61,700            



Total 1,225,000   200,000      400,000       99,250       188,212     196,220           



School-Based Counseling                                 



(9 Months)Mentoring Plus Jobs Parent Leadership



Reentry                                     



(9 Months)



NRI Lead Agency/Coordinating/Providing Partners



Year ONE



Approved  Budgets
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



Cicero



Corazon 



Community 



Services



1,225,000   200,000     Catholic Charities 380,000       
Family Focus 



Nuestra Familia
96,000      



Corazon 



Community 



Services



187,740     



Family Service & 



Mental Health 



Center of Cicero



124,160          



Youth Crossroads 20,000         Cicero Area Project 4,000        Youth Crossroads 82,612            



Total 1,225,000   200,000      400,000       100,000     187,740     206,772           



East Garfield 



Park



Mt. Vernon 



Baptist Church
1,225,000   200,000      



New Baptist 



Ministries 



Fellowship



382,350       
Christian Love 



MBC
96,000       



Peoples 



Community Dev. 



Corp.



130,145     
WES Health 



System
120,000          



New Life KNEW 



Solutions
17,650         



Priscy's Production 



Outreach
4,000        



Mt. Vernon Baptist 



Church
53,935       



UCAN 73,194            



Total 1,225,000   200,000      400,000       100,000     184,080     193,194           



Englewood



Children's Home 



+ Aid Society of 



Illinois



1,225,000   200,000      
Changing Life 



Education Initiative
380,000       



Christ Center of 



Truth
96,000      



Teamwork 



Englewood
123,300     



Children's Home + 



Aid Society of 



Illinois



206,236          



KLEO Community 



Family Life Center
10,000         



Antioch 



Community Social 



Services



4,000        
Access Community 



Health Services
64,000       



Total 1,225,000   200,000      390,000       100,000     187,300     206,236           



Grand Boulevard
Chicago Area 



Project (CAP)
1,225,000   200,000      



Chicago Area 



Project
380,000       



Centers for New 



Horizons
100,000    



Chicago Youth 



Centers, Elliott 



Donnelly



123,300     
Institute for 



Positive Living
89,302            



Bright Star 



Community Outreach
10,000         



Greater Harvest 



Missionary Church
65,425       



Passages 



Alternatives 



Living Programs



116,948          



Changing Life 



Education Initiative
10,000         



Total 1,225,000   200,000      400,000       100,000     188,725     206,250           
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



Greater Grand 



Crossing



Greater Auburn 



Gresham Dev. 



Corp.



1,225,000   200,000      
Alliance for 



Community Peace
380,000       



Greater Auburn 



Gresham Devt. 



Corp.



96,000      



Lakeside 



Community 



Committee



186,985     



Gilead 



Behavioral 



Health



119,060          



South Central 



Community Services
10,000         Revere C.A.R.E. 4,000        



Amendment mailed 



on 10/25/11.



Beatrice Caffrey 



Youth Services
43,959            



Exodus Unlimited 10,000         
Unity Parenting & 



Counseling
43,959            



Total 1,225,000   200,000      400,000       100,000    186,985     206,978           



Humboldt Park
Chicago 



Commons
1,225,000   200,000      Chicago Commons 370,000       BUILD, Inc. 96,000      Association House 112,680     Youth Guidance 85,356            



Chicago Youth 



Centers
10,000         Blocks Together 2,000        



Latino Cultural 



Exchange 



Coalition



37,500       
Youth Services 



Project
61,407            



Puerto Rican 



Cultural Center
10,000         



West Humboldt 



Park Devt
2,000        



New Life KNEW 



Solutions
37,500       



Community 



Counseling 



Centers of 



Chicago (C4)



55,614            



Erie Neighborhood 



House
10,000         



Total 1,225,000   200,000      400,000       100,000     187,680     202,377           



Logan Square



Alliance of 



Local Service 



Organization



1,225,000   



200,000      



BUILD, Inc. 380,000       



Logan Square 



Neighborhood 



Associations



100,000    



Healthcare 



Alternatives 



Systems, Inc.



142,445     Youth Guidance 103,349          



Voices of the City 10,000         



ALSO/The New 



Saints of Humboldt 



Park
45,055       Association House 51,652            



La Capilla del Barrio 10,000         



Community 



Counseling 



Centers of 



Chicago (C4)



51,652            



Total 1,225,000   200,000      400,000       100,000     187,500     206,653           
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



Maywood
Village of 



Maywood
1,225,000   200,000      Village of Maywood 380,000       



Proviso Leyden 



Council for 



Community 



Action



94,000      
Vision of 



Restoration
123,224     



Mt. Carmel 



Parish 



Community 



Center



203,502          



Vision of Restoration 10,000         
Operation Safe 



Child
3,000        



Proviso Leyden 



Council for 



Community Action



65,425       



Maywood Youth 



Mentoring
10,000         The Answer, Inc. 3,000        



Total 1,225,000   200,000      400,000       100,000     188,649     203,502           



North Lawndale
Better Boys 



Foundation
1,225,000   200,000      



Sinai Community 



Institute
368,000       



Healthy Families 



Chicago
100,000    



Sinai Community 



Institute
138,750     Youth Guidance 208,000          



Chicago LAMP 



Amachi
8,000           Lawndale Christian 



Legal Center
24,375       



Young Men's 



Educational Network
8,000           



Westside 



Association for 



Community Action



24,375       



Lawndale Christian 



Legal Center
8,000           



St. Agatha Family 



Empowerment 8,000           



Total 1,225,000   200,000      400,000       100,000     187,500     208,000           



Pilsen/Little 



Village
Enlace Chicago 1,225,000   



200,000      



Instituto del 



Progresso Latino
380,000       Enlace Chicago 96,000       



New Life Centers 



of Chicagoland
119,221     



Alivio Medical 



Center
133,279          



Latinos Progresando 10,000         



Telpochalli 



Community 



Education Project



4,000         



YMCA of Metro 



Chicago Street 



Intervention 



Program



68,279       
Project VIDA, 



Inc.
72,971            



Boys/Girls Club of 



Chicago-General 



Wood Unit



10,000         -                  
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



Total 1,225,000   200,000      400,000       100,000     187,500     206,250           



Rogers Park Organization of 



the North East



1,225,000   200,000      
Organization of the 



North East
380,000       



Good News 



Partners
96,000      



Howard Area 



Community 



Center



123,000     Alternatives, Inc. 119,060          



Howard Area 



Community Center
10,000         



Housing 



Opportunities for 



Women



4,000        
A Safe Haven 



Foundation
65,425       



Community 



Counseling 



Centers of 



Chicago (C4)



87,900            



Housing 



Opportunities for 



Women



10,000         



Total 1,225,000   200,000      400,000       100,000     188,425     206,960           



Roseland



Community 



Assistance 



Programs



1,225,000   



200,000      



Community 



Assistance 



Programs



384,177       



Developing 



Community 



Projects



96,000      
Lights of Zion 



Ministries
123,678     SGA Counseling 206,250          



The Youth Peace 



Center of Roseland
15,823         Kids off the Block 4,000        



Roseland 



CeaseFire Project
63,705       



Total 1,225,000   200,000      400,000       100,000     187,383     206,250           



South Shore
Black United 



Fund of Illinois
1,225,000   



200,000      



Coalition for 



Improved 



Education in South 



Shore



385,000       
South Shore 



Chamber
96,000      



Black United 



Fund of Illinois
118,474     



Amani-Trinity 



United 



Community 



Health Corp.



206,025          



ABJ Community 



Services
15,000         



A Safe Haven 



Foundation
65,785       



Total 1,225,000   200,000      400,000       96,000       184,259     206,025           



West Chicago 



(Gage Park, 



Chicago Lawn)



Southwest 



Youth 



Collaborative



1,225,000   200,000      
Southwest Youth 



Collaborative
380,000       



Latino 



Organization of 



the Southwest



96,517      Sky is the Limit 123,300     
Metropolitan 



Family Services
119,060          



St. Gall 10,000         St. Gall 2,000        
Agape Family 



Center
65,425       Youth Guidance 87,742            



West 



Communications 



YMCA



10,000         



Total 1,225,000   200,000      400,000       98,517       188,725     206,802           
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



West Garfield 



Park



Chicago Area 



Project (CAP)
1,225,000   200,000      



Chicago Area 



Project: Career 



Development, 



Training and 



Employment 



Services



370,000       
New Mt. Pilgrim 



MB Church
96,000      



Illinois One 



Family, One Child
123,300     



Primo Center for 



Women and 



Children



119,060          



Better Life for Youth 10,000         



Community 



Counseling Centers 



of Chicago
4,000        TASC, Inc. 65,425       



Introspect Youth 



Services, Inc.
87,900            



Fathers Who Care 10,000         



Dream Catchers 10,000         



Total 1,225,000   200,000      400,000       100,000     188,725     206,960           



Woodlawn
The Woodlawn 



Organization
1,225,000   200,000      



Metropolitan Area 



Igniting 



Civilizations



390,000       
Sunshine Gospel 



Ministries
       96,000 



Woodlawn 



Preservation 



Investment 



Corporation



     123,300 
 DBCC 



Organization
           206,250 



Kamp Around Kids 10,000         
Hyde Park 



Academy
4,000        



The Woodlawn 



Organization
65,425       



Total 1,225,000   200,000      400,000       100,000     188,725     206,250           



South Suburbs-



Bremen



Grand Prairie 



Services 
800,000      200,000      



Bremen Youth 



Services
224,400       



Bremen Youth 



Services
46,000      



Victory Christian 



Assembly
57,460       



Grand Prairie 



Services
37,772            



South Suburban 



Disproportionate 



Minority Contact



12,800         Neighborscapes 6,288        



International 



Pentecostal 



Assembly 



Ecumenical



27,908       
The Network 



Room
56,751            



Youth Adult 



Preparatory School, 



Inc. (Y.A.P.S.)



12,800         T.A.S.C., Inc.



28,595       



Bremen Youth 



Services 
18,700            



Total 800,000      200,000      250,000       52,288       113,963     113,223           
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



Rich



Southland 



Health Care 



Forum



800,000      200,000      Rich Township 231,000       
The Network 



Room
46,000      



The Link and 



Option Center
96,243       



YWCA 



Metropolitan 



Chicago



64,000            



Southland Hispanic 



Leadership Council
9,500           



International 



Pentecostal 



Assembly 



Ecumenical



4,000        
Greater Faith 



Baptist Church
16,812       



The Network 



Room
48,000            



Bethel Community 



Facility
9,500           



Total 800,000      200,000      250,000       50,000       113,055     112,000           



South Suburbs-



Thornton 



Township



Healthcare 



Consortium of 



Illinois



800,000      200,000      
Thornton Township 



Youth Committee
235,545       



The Success  



Center
46,000      



The Link and 



Option Center
80,892       



The Link & 



Option Center
81,100            



Building Our Own 



Community
14,250         



Harvey Public 



School District 152
4,000        Project Hope 32,300       



The Sadie 



Waterford 



Assessment and 



Therapy Center



31,400            



Total 800,000      200,000      249,795       50,000       113,192     112,500           
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Community
Lead Agency    



(8.5 Months)



Total 



Budget



Lead 



Agency 



Costs



Provider Amount Provider Amount Provider Amount Provider Amount



Albany



Albany Park 



Neighborhood 



Council



968,350 141,670



Albany Park 



Neighborhood 



Council



380,000       
Family Focus 



Nuestra Familia
100,000    



Community 



Human Services
102,750     



Albany Park 



Community 



Center



111,967      



Our Lady of Mercy 



Church
10,000         



Youth Outreach 



Services
52,004       Alternatives, Inc. 48,332        



Jesus House of 



Chicago Church
10,000         



Total 968,350      141,670      400,000       100,000     154,754     160,299      



Auburn-Gresham
St. Sabina 



Church
969,795     141,670     



St. Sabina 



Employment 



Resource Center



390,000       
A Knock at 



Midnight 
100,000    



Target Area 



Development 



Corp.



156,250     UCAN 122,247      



Changing Life 



Education Initiative
10,000         



WES Health 



System
84,003        



Total 969,795      141,670      400,000       100,000     156,250     206,250      



Austin



Circle Family 



Health Care 



Network



969,795     141,670     
Kingdom 



Community
390,000       



West Side Health 



Authority
100,000    



Living Word 



Christian Center 



Prison Ministry 



102,068     



Circle Family 



Health Care 



Network



171,875      



African American 



Mentoring Group
10,000         



Campaign for a 



Drug Free 



Westside



54,182       



Total 969,795      141,670      400,000       100,000     156,250     171,875      



Brighton Park
Pilsen Wellness 



Center
965,982     141,670     



SGA Youth and 



Family Services
400,000       



Brighton Park 



Neighborhood 



Council



96,000      BUILD, Inc. 102,443     



Brighton Park 



Neighborhood 



Council



69,231        



Instituto Jose Maria 



de Yermo
4,000        



WES Health 



Systems
53,807       Youth Guidance 49,412        



WES Health 



System



51,417        



NRI Lead Agency/Coordinating/Providing Partners



Mentoring Plus Jobs Parent Leadership



Reentry                                                          



(7.5 Months)



School-Based Counseling                                                               



(7.5 Months)



 APPROVED Budgets



Year TWO
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



Total 965,982      141,670      400,000       100,000     156,250     170,060      



Cicero



Corazon 



Community 



Services



969,795     141,670     Catholic Charities 380,000       
Family Focus 



Nuestra Familia
96,000      



Corazon 



Community 



Services



156,250     



Family Service & 



Mental Health 



Center of Cicero



103,096      



Youth Crossroads 20,000         Cicero Area Project 4,000        Youth Crossroads 67,625        



Total 969,795      141,670      400,000       100,000     156,250     170,721      



East Garfield 



Park



Mt. Vernon 



Baptist Church
969,795      141,670      



New Baptist 



Ministries 



Fellowship



380,000       



Peoples 



Community Dev. 



Corp.



       96,000 



Peoples 



Community Dev. 



Corp.



44,624       
WES Health 



System
106,563      



New Life KNEW 



Solutions
17,650         



New Baptist 



Ministers 



Fellowship



         4,000 
Mt. Vernon Baptist 



Church
93,144       



UCAN
65,313        



Total 969,795      141,670      397,650       100,000     137,768     171,876      



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
53,333       



Totally Positive 



Productions
10,000         



Total 969,795      141,670      400,000       100,000     156,083     171,875      



Grand Boulevard
Chicago Area 



Project (CAP)
969,795      141,670      



Chicago Area 



Project
380,000       



Centers for New 



Horizons
100,000    



Chicago Youth 



Centers, Elliott 



Donnelly



102,240     
Institute for 



Positive Living
74,418        



Bright Star 



Community Outreach
10,000         



Greater Harvest 



Missionary Church
54,010       



Passages 



Alternatives 



Living Programs



97,454        



Changing Life 



Education Initiative
10,000         



Total 969,795      141,670      400,000       100,000     156,250     171,872      
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



92,934        



South Central 



Community Services
10,000         Revere C.A.R.E. 4,000        



Beatrice Caffrey 



Youth Services
38,671        



Exodus Unlimited 10,000         
Unity Parenting & 



Counseling
38,671        



Total 969,795      141,670      400,000       100,000    156,250     170,276      



Humboldt Park
Chicago 



Commons
966,250      141,670      Chicago Commons 368,000       Blocks Together        96,000 Association House 93,812       Youth Guidance 71,130        



Chicago Youth 



Centers
10,000         



West Humboldt 



Park Devt
4,000        



Latino Cultural 



Exchange 



Coalition



31,219       
Youth Services 



Project
39,771        



Puerto Rican 



Cultural Center
10,000         



New Life KNEW 



Solutions
22,745       



Community 



Counseling 



Centers of 



Chicago (C4)



42,827        



Erie Neighborhood 



House
10,000         



Total 966,250      141,670      398,000       100,000     147,776     153,728      



Logan Square



Alliance of 



Local Service 



Organization



969,795      141,670      BUILD, Inc. 380,000       



Logan Square 



Neighborhood 



Associations



100,000    



Healthcare 



Alternatives 



Systems, Inc.



103,348     Youth Guidance 85,826        



Voices of the City 10,000         



ALSO/The New 



Saints of Humboldt 



Park
52,902       Association House 42,913        



La Capilla del Barrio 10,000         



Community 



Counseling 



Centers of 



Chicago (C4) 41,913        



Total 969,795      141,670      400,000       100,000     156,250     170,652      
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
968,438      141,670      Village of Maywood 380,000       



Proviso Leyden 



Council for 



Community 



Action



94,000      
Vision of 



Restoration
102,031     



Mt. Carmel 



Parish 



Community 



Center



171,875      



Vision of Restoration 10,000         
Operation Safe 



Child
3,000        



Proviso Leyden 



Council for 



Community Action



54,219       



Maywood Youth 



Mentoring
10,000         The Answer, Inc. 3,000        



Total 968,438      141,670      400,000       100,000     156,250     171,875      



North Lawndale
Better Boys 



Foundation
969,795      141,670      



Sinai Community 



Institute
377,500       



Healthy Families 



Chicago
100,000    



Sinai Community 



Institute
106,375     Youth Guidance 171,875      



Chicago LAMP 



Amachi
7,500           Lawndale Christian 



Legal Center
48,438       



Lawndale Christian 



Legal Center
7,500           



St. Agatha Family 



Empowerment 7,500           



Total 969,795      141,670      400,000       100,000     154,813     171,875      



Pilsen/Little 



Village
Enlace Chicago 969,795      141,670      Instituto del 



Progresso Latino
380,000       Enlace Chicago 96,000       



New Life Centers 



of Chicagoland
99,345       



Alivio Medical 



Center
107,014      



Latinos Progresando 10,000         



Telpochalli 



Community 



Education Project



4,000         



YMCA of Metro 



Chicago Street 



Intervention 



Program



56,899       
Project VIDA, 



Inc.
64,861        



Boys/Girls Club of 



Chicago-General 



Wood Unit



10,000         



Total 969,795      141,670      400,000       100,000     156,244     171,875      
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
380,000       Centro Romero



96,000      



Howard Area 



Community 



Center



101,400     Alternatives, Inc. 98,465        



United Church of 



Rogers Park
10,000         A Work of Faith 



Ministries 4,000        



A Safe Haven 



Foundation
53,925       



Community 



Counseling 



Centers of 



Chicago (C4)



72,700        



New Beginnings 



North Shore 



Congregation



10,000         



Total 969,795      141,670      400,000       100,000     155,325     171,165      



Roseland



Community 



Assistance 



Programs



969,795      141,670      



Community 



Assistance 



Programs



380,000       



Developing 



Community 



Projects



96,000      
Lights of Zion 



Ministries
101,564     SGA Counseling 171,875      



The Youth Peace 



Center of Roseland
20,000         Kids off the Block 4,000        



Roseland 



CeaseFire Project
54,687       



Total 969,795      141,670      400,000       100,000     156,251     171,875      



South Shore
Black United 



Fund of Illinois
969,795      141,670      



ABJ Community 



Services
380,000       



South Shore 



Chamber
100,000    



Black United 



Fund of Illinois
101,562     



Amani-Trinity 



United 



Community 



Health Corp.



171,815      



Impact Ministries 10,000         
A Safe Haven 



Foundation
54,688       



South Shore 



Planning & 



Preservation 



Coalition



10,000         



Total 969,795      141,670      400,000       100,000     156,250     171,815      



West Chicago 



(Gage Park, 



Chicago Lawn)



Southwest 



Youth 



Collaborative



969,795      141,670      
Southwest Youth 



Collaborative
385,000       



Santa Teresa de 



Avila Episcopal 



Church



100,000    Sky is the Limit 156,250     
Metropolitan 



Family Services
98,952        



Arab American 



Action Network
15,000         Youth Guidance 72,923        



Total 969,795      141,670      400,000       #REF! 156,250     171,875      
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
101,730     



Primo Center for 



Women and 



Children



168,087      



Better Life for Youth 10,000         TASC, Inc. 54,520       



Fathers Who Care 10,000         



Total 969,795      141,670      400,000       96,000       156,250     168,087      



Woodlawn
The Woodlawn 



Organization
969,785      141,670      



Sunshine Gospel 



Ministries
     100,000 



Woodlawn 



Preservation 



Investment 



Corporation



       66,202 
WES Health 



System



148,960      



The Woodlawn 



Organization 
90,000       



Total 969,785      141,670      -               100,000     156,202     148,960      



South Suburbs-



Bremen



Grand Prairie 



Services 
629,170      141,670      



Bremen Youth 



Services
231,000       



Bremen Youth 



Services
46,000      



Victory Christian 



Assembly
46,875       



Grand Prairie 



Services
31,881.40   



South Suburban 



Disproportionate 



Minority Contact



9,500           Neighborscapes 6,288        



International 



Pentecostal 



Assembly 



Ecumenical



23,437       
The Network 



Room
61,875        



Youth Adult 



Preparatory School, 



Inc. (Y.A.P.S.)



9,500           T.A.S.C., Inc.



23,438       



Total 629,170      141,670      250,000       52,288       93,750       93,756.40   
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



629,170      141,670      Rich Township 231,000       
The Network 



Room
46,000      



The Link and 



Option Center
79,687       



YWCA 



Metropolitan 



Chicago



53,233        



Southland Hispanic 



Leadership Council
9,500           



Southland Hispanic 



Leadership Council



4,000         



Greater Faith 



Baptist Church
13,774       



The Network 



Room
40,425        



Bethel Community 



Facility
9,500           



Total 629,170      141,670      250,000       50,000       93,461       93,658        



South Suburbs-



Thornton 



Township



Healthcare 



Consortium of 



Illinois



629,170      141,670      
Thornton Township 



Youth Committee
231,000       



The Success  



Center
46,000      



The Link and 



Option Center
93,750       



The Link & 



Option Center
67,500        



Healthcare 



Consortium of IL
19,000         



Healthcare 



Consortium of IL
4,000        



The Network 



Room
19,250        



Total 629,170      141,670      250,000       50,000       93,750       86,750        
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ILLINOIS VIOLENCE PREVENTION AUTHORITY 



NEIGHBORHOOD RECOVERY INITIATIVE COMMUNITIES 



SAFETY NET WORKS LEAD AND PARTNER AGENCIES 
 



 



Note: This chart reflects NRI funds awarded for  the  Safety Net Works Program in NRI sites that didn’t already have SNW program; the other 
SNW programs in NRI sites (and others in non-NRI sites, incl. Rockford, Decatur and East St. Louis) are funded through the SNW budget) 



 



NRI Community 
Total 



Award 
Lead Agency Case Management Youth Development 



Albany Park   
 



$300,000 
Albany Park Community Center - $139,000 



 Community Human Services - $49,500 



 Youth Outreach Services - $49,500 



 Cambodian American Assocation - $16,567 



 Girls In the Game - $1,866 



Grand Boulevard   



 



 



  300,000 
Stateway Community Partners - $139,000 



  Bright Star Community Outreach- $119,000   Kenwood Oakland Community Organization (KOCO)- $25,000 



 Institute for Positive Living (Open Book)- $17,000 



Greater Grand 



Crossing   



 



 



  300,000 



FORUM (Fulfilling Our Responsibility Unto 



Mankind) - $139,000 



 



 FORUM - $59,500 



 Sankofa Safe Child Initiative - $59,500 



  FORUM - $25,000 



 Gary Comer Youth Center – $17,000 



Logan Square   



 



  300,000 Alliance of Local Service Organizations  



$139,000 
  Association House of Chicago- $119,000   The Miracle Center- $42,000 



Maywood   



 



  300,000 



Proviso-Leyden Council for Community Action  



$139,000 



  Youth Outreach Services- $59,500 



 Vision of Restoration- $59,000 



  Maywood Youth Mentoring Program Inc- $21,000 



 Answer, Inc.-$10,500 



 Miracle Revival Center-$5,250 



 Youth on the Move Midwest-$5,250 



North Lawndale  



 



  300,000 



Chicago Youth  Centers-ABC Polk Bros.- 



$139,000 



 Ashunti Community Resouce Center- 



$119,000 



 Girls in the Game-$7,000 



  Prevention Force Family Center-$5,000 



 The North Star U.M.W.O.A./The North Lawndale Sports League-



$10,000 



 The North Star -$10,000 



 Chicago Area Project-$10,000 



Rogers Park    



 



  300,000 



Organization of the North East - $139,000 



 Howard Area Community Center-$59,500 



 Alternatives, Inc.-$59,500 



 Family Matters-$16,800 



 United Church of Rogers Park-$14,700 



 Living Works-$10,500 



West Garfield Park  
  300,000 



Fathers Who Care - $139,000 
 I Am Able - $49,500 



 Habilatative Systems Incorp.- $49,500 



 Fathers Who Care - $13,000 



 United for Better Living - $12,000 



South Suburbs 



(Bloom, Breman, Rich 



& Thornton)   



  300,000 Aunt Martha’s Youth Service Center -  



$214,000 



 



 South Suburban Family Shelter - $143,000 



 Link & Option Center - $143,000 



 The Network Room- $40,000 



 Southland Healthcare Forum - $40,000 



 Jones Memorial Community  Center - $20,000 



 



Lead Agencies providing services = BOLD 



  













                          
 



  



NEIGHBORHOOD RECOVERY INITIATIVE 



 



Data and Evaluation Efforts 



 



Summary 



 



The Illinois Violence Prevention Authority (IVPA) has developed on on-line database for the 



Neighborhood Recovery Initiative (NRI) which gathers data on process and outcome measures for 



all four components of NRI: Mentoring Plus Jobs, Parent Leadership, School-Based Counseling, 



and Reentry. Community providers enter data into the system and generate reports that are useful 



for local program utilization and improvement purposes and for reporting program and service 



activity to IVPA.   



 



IVPA has entered into an Inter Governmental Agreement with the University of Illinois at Chicago 



(UIC) to manage the NRI Data Evaluation Project.  UIC will work provide data coordination and 



analysis and will generate a variety of process and outcome reports for IVPA.  (UIC Scope of Work 



attached).  In addition, UIC will work collaboratively with IVPA and NRI community agencies to 



develop community wide outcome indicators about NRI’s impact. 



 



Process and Outcome Goals 



 



The data entered into the NRI database will measure process and outcome measures for each 



component as described below.  The number of jobs for participants and for providers is a process 



measure for all components 



 



Mentoring Plus Jobs Component  



 



 Process Measures   Number of youth employed 



       Number of Mentor/Coordinators employed 



       Number of other staff employed 



       Number of hours of training and development for youth 



       Number of outreach hours conducted by youth 



       Quantity of materials distributed    



 



 Outcome Goals   Youth report increased connectedness to caring adults  



       Youth report increase in communication skills  



       Youth report increased likelihood of engaging in behaviors   



                    that lead to labor force participation. 



 



 Outcome Instruments  Connections with Caring Adults  



 (Pre-Post Surveys)  Interpersonal Communication Skills 



       Youth Attitudes towards Employment 



       Youth Self-Efficacy 
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Parent Leadership Component 



 



 Process Measures   Number of parents employed 



       Number of hours of training and self-care for parents 



       Number of outreach hours  



       Quantity of materials distributed 



       Number of staff employed   



 



 Outcomes Goals     Parents report increased social connectedness with other adults  



       Parents report increased involvement in the lives of their teens,  



        Parents report increased capacity to engage other parents about  



                    parenting issues 



  



 Outcome Instruments  Parent Involvement 



 (Pre-Post Surveys)  Parent Teen Communication 



       Social Support  



       Talking with Other Parents 



        



 



 Reentry Component 



 



 Process Measures   Number of juveniles and youth adults enrolled on program 



       Number of hours of service provided by type 



       Number of case mangers and other staff employed 



        



 Outcome Goals   Reduction in recidivism 



       Educational/vocational program enrollment, retention, completion 



 



 Outcome Instruments  Reentry Intake Status Form 



       Reentry Individual Service Record 



       Reentry Status Updates-Changes Form 



        



 



 School-Based Counseling Component 



 



 Process Measures   Number of youth/students engaged in universal interventions   



       Number of youth/students engaged in group interventions (screened 



        and referred) 



       Number of youth/students engaged in individual counseling 



       Number of hours of service by type 



       Number of clinicians and other staff employed 



        



 Outcome Goals   Reduction in trauma symptoms   



       Increase in social emotional skills 
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       Increase in provider capacity to deliver evidence-based interventions 



        in school setting 



 Outcome Instruments  Strengths and Difficulties Questionnaire (Teacher, Parent, Student) 



 (Pre-Post Surveys or   Teacher Report of Reactive and Proactive Behavior 



   Questionnaires)   Multidimensional School Anger Inventory 



       Trauma Symptom Checklist 



        













From: Smith, Mashana
To: Anderson, Tanya R.; Betz, Lisa J.; Blackburn, Latrice B.; "mcarmich@isbe.net"; Irving, Toni; "e-


griffin@northwestern.edu"; "Theresa.Garate@illinois.gov"; Cicchetti, Colleen; "JLoudon1@cps.k12.il.us";
"clueck@voices4kids.org"; "MNevels@ilaacp.org"; "KOgren@ilaacp.org"; "astudzinski@voices4kids.org";
Shenberg, Kennedy A; Shaw, Barbara


Cc: Hurwitz, Laura; "Linda Henry McCarthy (lhenry@cps.k12.il.us)"; Jenkins, Lorri
Subject: May 1 SBC Steering Committee Meeting Minutes
Date: Wednesday, May 16, 2012 2:03:02 PM
Attachments: April 2012 Steering Committee Meeting Minutes.doc


Hi SBC Steering Committee Members:
 
Attached are the minutes from our May 1 meeting.  The next SBC Steering Committee meeting will
be held at Voices for Illinois Children during August, 2012; the specific date and time will be
forthcoming.    Take care.
 
Mashana





NEIGHBORHOOD RECOVERY INITIATIVE



SBC Steering Committee Meeting



May 1, 2012
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30 am



Voices for Illinois Children



208 S. LaSalle, Suite 1490



Chicago, IL 



Meeting Minutes



Introductions



Kennedy Shenberg is the current Mental Health and Schools Coordinator for the Illinois Department of Human Services, Division of Mental Health-Child and Adolescent Services.  In his new role, he will replace Lisa Betz as a member of the SBC Steering Committee.  


Status Reports



Year 3 Continuation Funding.  


At this time, the state legislature is in the process of reauthorizing programs for FY 13.  NRI is awaiting the end of the legislative cycle for the legislature’s decision on reauthorization for continued funding.  The legislative session is scheduled to adjourn on May 31, 2012.    


FY 13 Renewal Applications 


NRI has distributed electronic copies of the FY 13 SBC Renewal Application.  The goal is to renew and extend these contracts.   All SBC applications are due on May 11, 2012.  In the event that legislative appropriations are made by May 30, agreements will be renewed and extended to June 30, 2013, which will extend the subcontract for twelve months to fund for continued implementation of the SBC Program during the 12 month extension period.  In the event that legislative appropriations are not made by May 30, SBC agreements will be renewed and extended until October 31, 2012.  



Year Three Summer Planning


Within the renewal application is the SBC 2012 Summer Intervention Plan.  Each individual agency is responsible for the submission of its summer intervention plan. Interventions may include: mental health promotion, SBC endorsed full and abbreviated interventions (targeted or universal), individual counseling (4-6 weeks of psycho-educational, problem-solving; solution-focused counseling, crisis stabilization and referral) and alternate interventions (including only those interventions that were successfully implemented in Spring/Summer 2011).  Agencies will need to submit a final plan once the proposed activities are finalized.


CPS Agreements



CPS and NRI have begun discussions regarding the extension of agencies’ CPS/NRI agreements.  Barbara Shaw and Jen Loudon are working to extend the current NRI/CPS agreements into FY 13.  Linda will explore the possibilities of automatic extensions for October 31, 2012-June 30, 2012.  Barbara will send Linda a final listing of all agencies approved to continue the delivery of SBC services during FY 13.  



SBC Performance Reviews



During the April and May, NRI has been completing SBC Performance Reviews.  Social Solutions has provided NRI leadership with each agency’s service data for Years 1 and 2.  Specifically, data was provided for the number of youth who received universal, Tier II and individual counseling services.  Performance review meetings have been held with agencies with low numbers of youth serviced.  These meetings have included lead agency project coordinators, SBC project coordinators, agency executive directors and clinicians.  Meetings focus on the review of data and development of action plans for improvement.  


ETO Training


In response to high demand for more ETO training, NRI has scheduled SBC ETO training for May 30th, May 31st and June 1st for both Project Coordinators and clinicians.  These trainings will be held at Olive Harvey College.  


Review of Year I Data  


Mashana reviewed data related to the delivery of services within the Chicago Public Schools (CPS).  Since October, 2011 (but primarily in the last three months), NRI’s SBC component has serviced a total of 1,843 CPS students.  Of these 1843 students, 708 have participated in Anger Coping, 176 have participated in CBITS groups, 162 have participated in Think First groups and 782 received individual counseling.  Additionally, five have participated in Stress and Coping, eight have participated in Think First abbreviated groups, and two participated in the Anger Coping abbreviated group. In comparison to the affect regulation interventions, the trauma informed intervention (i.e., CBITS) has been delivered to significantly fewer students.  This level of intervention is common and is often related to a lack of education and knowledge of the nature and impact of trauma amongst school-based professionals.  The ability for newly trained community –based clinicians to deliver this training in local communities should help to increase awareness and understanding of trauma.


Year 2 Training and Technical Assistance 



NRI Trauma Trainings



CMH has begun to provide trauma training to the NRI components.  During the months of April and May, CMH will deliver trainings to the PLAN, Mentoring plus Jobs and Reentry components.   


TA Activities.    


Year 2’s final TA sessions will be held during the third week of May. In the next couple of months, NRI will collaborate with CMH to consider training and technical assistance needs for Year 3.  Three areas of consideration include tiered levels of supported implementation and availability of programmatic and intervention materials in Spanish and distinctive needs of suburbs versus CPS schools.  .



Since the last steering committee meeting, NRI has delivered 10 webinars.  



SBC School Collaboration (January 12)


Collaboration with School Staff (January 23)


CBITS Individual Session (February 8) 



Anger Coping- Perspective Taking (February 22) 


Think First Anger Reducers (March 1)



CBITS Exposure (March 7)



Anger Coping Anger Cues (March 21)



Think First Anger and Thought Triggers (March 26)



Anger Coping Problem Solving (April 11) 



Think First Social Problem Solving (April 27)



NRI will deliver its final webinar on Procedures for Group Closure on May 23, 2012.  


Trainings 


In recent months, CPS has been able to support the training of nearly 40 NRI SBC clinicians.  During the months of March and April, CPS held two CBITS, one Anger Coping and one Think First training.  NRI will continue to survey agencies regarding training needs of incoming staff for the upcoming June 5th and 6th (CBITS) and June 11th and 12th (AC/TF trainings) 


Train-the-Trainer Trauma Initiative  


In February, 2012, NRI launched its Train-the-Trainer Trauma Initiative.  The goal of the initiative is to prepare local clinicians to train community members and school personnel in the nature and impact of trauma exposure and the myriad of school and community-level crisis responses and resources.  On February 27, trainers received the full three-hour training.  Subsequently, trainers have attended rehearsal workshops; in these workshops, trainers receive feedback on training styles and content from CMH consultants.  Each trainer will deliver the CMH developed trauma training in their respective communities by June 30, 2012.  


SBC Expo Planning   


NRI is beginning to plan its end-of the year SBC Expo.  The format of the SBC Expo is likely to include panel testimonials, intervention demonstrations and storyboard/poster walks. All SBC personnel are invited to attend.  Since the SBC Steering Committee meting, the SBC Expo date has been finalized for June 22, 2012.     


Next Meeting 



The next SBC Steering Committee meeting will be held at Voices for Illinois Children during August, 2012.  Specific date and time will be forthcoming.    
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From: Shaw, Barbara
To: Stermer, Jerome; Irving, Toni
Subject: NRI Letter
Date: Sunday, May 27, 2012 7:52:24 PM
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
Date: Sunday, May 27, 2012 2:10:35 PM
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
Date: Wednesday, May 30, 2012 3:33:20 PM


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
Subject: RE: Chicago Youth Violence & Trauma: "Say Nothing, Until  YOU Do Something!"
Date: Monday, May 21, 2012 7:12:00 PM


Nice! Black Metropolis is a great text.
 
_________________
Toni Irving, PhD
Deputy Chief of Staff
Governor Pat Quinn
 


From: Shaw, Barbara 
Sent: Monday, May 21, 2012 7:23 AM
To: Irving, Toni
Subject: Fw: Chicago Youth Violence & Trauma: "Say Nothing, Until YOU Do Something!"
 
FYI: The first part of this video is about the NRI Mentoring Plus Jobs program component. 
 
From: Pastor Chris Harris [mailto ] 
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
Please share this with your network via email, text message, Facebook, Twitter, Linked-In,
etc.












From: Irving, Toni
To: Jenkins, Lorri
Subject: RE: Follow up to your request
Date: Tuesday, May 15, 2012 6:25:00 PM


Lorri, thanks for following up. I take it you’re in Chicago? It looks like I’m in Springfield non stop until
the end of the month. How about Tuesday, June 5 at 2pm?
 
_________________
Toni Irving, PhD
Deputy Chief of Staff
Governor Pat Quinn
 


From: Jenkins, Lorri 
Sent: Tuesday, May 15, 2012 12:14 PM
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
Date: Wednesday, May 16, 2012 8:28:37 AM


Hi Toni,
 
Yes, I will remain in Chicago this month but unfortunately I will be on vacation on the requested date.  My youngest daughter will be
graduating from high school, so we'll be celebrating her accomplishment.  I will be back in the office on June 7th, so please let me
know if there are dates after the 7th that fit within your schedule.
 
Good luck in Springfield and safe travels!
 
Lorri
 


From: Irving, Toni
Sent: Tuesday, May 15, 2012 6:25 PM
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
Date: Friday, May 25, 2012 3:56:52 PM


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
To: "Mazany, Terry"
Subject: RE: Illinois Dept of Juvenile Justice Virtual High School
Date: Friday, May 25, 2012 12:35:00 PM


;)
Will follow up as soon as session ends. Exciting days in the Capitol.
Hope you’re having a good weekend (Arkansas?)!
 
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
Date: Friday, May 25, 2012 11:33:00 AM


Please do
 
_________________
Toni Irving, PhD
Deputy Chief of Staff
Governor Pat Quinn
 


From: Ander, Roseanna [mailto:rander@uchicago.edu] 
Sent: Friday, May 25, 2012 11:03 AM
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
>












From: Smith, Julie
To: Irving, Toni
Subject: RE: Illinois Dept of Juvenile Justice Virtual High School
Date: Friday, May 25, 2012 1:09:33 PM


Toni –
Congrats.  This is good news.    Do you know if they went with Florida Virtual high school to deliver
the courses?    Can all offered courses be posted to any Illinois HS transcript for a degree? 
Julie
 
 


From: Irving, Toni 
Sent: Friday, May 25, 2012 11:31 AM
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
 
 


From: Randell Strickland [mailto: ] 
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
Subject: RE: NRI Letter
Date: Monday, May 28, 2012 4:37:00 PM


Ok, thanks.
 
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
Subject: RE: NRI
Date: Tuesday, May 01, 2012 3:43:03 PM


I talked to the staffer and he said that want a breakdown by community, so I’m sending lists that
have the leads and the subs and their  award amounts.
 


From: Irving, Toni 
Sent: Tuesday, May 01, 2012 3:39 PM
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
Date: Wednesday, May 02, 2012 10:43:00 AM


Ok, thanks
 
_________________
Toni  Irving, Ph.D
Deputy Chief of Staff
& Senior Advisor
Governor Pat Quinn
100 W Randolph St
Chicago, IL 60601
 


From: Shaw, Barbara 
Sent: Tuesday, May 01, 2012 3:46 PM
To: Irving, Toni
Subject: RE: NRI
 
I’m also sending a summary of the evaluation  efforts and a chart that describes the components. 
I’ll copy you on the email.
 
 
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
Date: Thursday, May 17, 2012 3:51:00 PM


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
Date: Thursday, May 17, 2012 2:00:12 PM


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
Date: Thursday, May 17, 2012 2:00:00 PM


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
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From: Ferguson, Lin
To: Ahitow, Rodney; Ben Roe; Biehl, Julie; Bishop, Arthur D.; Cammon, Marcus; Weiner, Dana A; Diggs, Demarco;


Dixon, Veronica; Franco-Payne, Esther; Griffin, Gene; Hill, George; Irving, Toni; Jackson, Arnetra; Jacobs, Lisa;
Jacqueline Bullard; Martinez, Karina ; Michael Rodriguez; Nelson, Patrick; Rodriguez, Pamela; Straza, Wayne;


; Timberlake, George ; Velasquez, Rick
Cc: zzJones, Candice C.; Dick Walsh ; Jeff Bradley ; Jim Bray; Rueter, Karrie; Ferguson, Lin; Lisa Dadabo ; Michelle


Arnold ; Miguel Millett; Phil Lee ; Ravenn Moore; Robert Vickery; Ron Smith ; Stephanie Kollman; Susan Witkin
Subject: Commission Meeting Agenda for Wednesday, May 16, 2012
Date: Monday, May 14, 2012 9:59:02 AM
Attachments: 3 21 12 Illinois Juvenile Justice Commission Draft Minutesvccj.docx


5 16 12 IJJC Draft Agenda 2.docx


Hi All,
 
The IJJC Meeting will be held on Wednesday, May 16, 2012, at 401 S. Clinton, 1st Floor
Conference Room.  The call in number if you plan to join by phone is /Code: 


 
 
Please see attached agenda for Wednesday’s meeting.
 
Lin Ferguson
Bureau of Juvenile Justice &
    Delinquency Prevention
823 E. Monroe Street
Springfield, IL 62701
Ph:  217-557-2943
Fax:  217-524-3603
 
















Rating:  Scoring and key elements were reviewed at the Planning and Grants meeting 
to make a decision on funding to present to the Commission.  The plan is to have 
funding in place by mid April with services available by mid June.  Commissioners 
received a document with a summary and all of the comments made by the reviewers.  
Two proposals were selected for funding.  If the Commission approves the selection, 
we will go into a protest period, and if there are no protests, the contracts will be 
issued by mid April.  
In Cook County, the proposal with the highest overall score was Youth Outreach 
Services (YOS).  YOS serves one of the most populated areas for DJJ youth. The 
number of youth being paroled back into the Youth Outreach Services service area is 
190 and they plan to serve 85 youth per year.  The second place application, Aunt 
Martha’s Youth Services Center was also discussed.  They serve South Suburban 
Cook and it is also a densely populated area, but the need isn’t as great as the YOS 
service area.  Commissioner Jacobs made a motion to approve Reentry funding for 
YOS.  Committee motion, no second necessary.  All in favor.  None opposed.  
Commissioner Velasquez abstained.  Motion passed. The downstate proposal with 
the highest overall score was Children’s Home and Aid Society of Illinois in Madison 
County.  They propose to serve St. Clair and Madison Counties.  25 youth per year, 
which is lower than the current number paroled, with a budget of $150,000 per year.  
Their proposal displayed a very rich planning process which included the parole 
agents and shows a good working relationship with the parole staff and other key 
community players.  The second highest rated downstate proposal was Chestnut and 
seemed to be highly behaviorally health focused.  Commissioner Griffin motioned to 
approve Reentry funding for CHAIL.  Committee motion, no second necessary.  All 
in favor, none opposed. Commissioner Velasquez abstained.  Motion carried.   
 



VI. 3-Year Plan Development:  Status and Next Steps:  Commissioner Jacobs presented 
the Planning and Grants recommendation.  The plan is required for funding.  The due 
date is May 7, 2012.  Commissioners have volunteered to edit certain portions of the 
report.  Boiler Plate – Commissioner Weiner; Structure and Function – Chairman 
Timberlake; Analysis of current crime problems – Commissioner Weiner; Priority 
Needs and Problem Statement – Commissioners Velasquez, Rodriguez and Biehl; 
DSO Compliance Plan, Separation Compliance Plan, Jail Removal Plan and the 
Compliance Monitoring Plan – Commissioner Velasquez; DMC Core Requirement 
Plan – Commissioner Pam Rodriguez; Coordination of Abuse, Neglect and 
Delinquency Program – Chairman Timberlake; Collecting and Sharing JJ Information 
– Commissioner Weiner; Statements of the Problem and Program Narrative that 
describe broadly what we plan to do with resources over the next three years – 
Commissioners Pam Rodriguez, Velasquez, Biehl and Franco-Payne.  Commissioner 
Griffin motioned to approve authorization to finalize and submit the three year plan 
according to the above process by May 7, 2012.  Commissioner Biehl seconded the 
motion.  All in favor.  None opposed.  No abstentions.  Motion carries. 



VII. Program / Project Reports:  Process and Timeline 
a. Parole Study Update:  Chairman Timberlake reported the working group and 



Executive Study have continued to work by meeting with Representative Gabel 
and the Juvenile Justice Initiative (JJI).  The Governor’s Office, IDJJ and PRB 











have been presented with the plan, but have not met in person to date.  
Commissioner Biehl reported that she received an update recently and wants to 
prepare a response.  The initial parole period of 6-12 months rather than a 
standard period of time for every parolee is the recommended change. 
An extension of parole requires a burden on DJJ to prove that the youth has not 
substantially complied with the requirements of parole and other significant 
needs, on behalf of the youth, have not been met.  DJJ could request an extension 
of 1-12 months.  How revocation and extension correlate still has to be worked 
out.  To date, concentration has been on parole and not revocation.  This focuses 
on who need more help and approaches an evidence-based practice.  It interrelates 
with the Governor’s plan to close two facilities.  A fact sheet will be available in 
the near future for public education.  The approved language from Governor’s 
Office, DJJ and PRB will be added to the Shell Bill and then sent through the 
General Assembly. 



b. Raise the Age:  Waiting to hear from AOIC, and if we don’t get the information 
needed, we may have to change our plan of action.  This will be discussed in 
further detail at the Communications Meeting on March 22, 2012. 



c. Juvenile Sex Offender:  2008-2010 file review from 8 counties is ongoing with 
law students using a standardized form obtained from the parole board.  The data 
set includes the type of charge, age, and county.  The literature review is in 
process with CPRD and Commissioners will be invited to participate in the 
review.   Anita Weinberg from Loyola, Commissioner Jacobs and law students 
met with Senator Millner and Kristin Julian to change the statute to reflect best 
practices.  They want to ensure that law enforcement and legislators understand 
the topic of juvenile sex offenders thoroughly and are pulling back other 
legislation for revision.   



VIII. Committee Updates/Motions for Consideration 
a. Communications Committee:  Next meeting is March 22, 2012.  The 



Committee is in the process of working with sub-committees to complete the 
annual report.  All of the subcommittee reports have been received and are 
included in the report.  Reformatting and adding a perspective of juvenile justice 
in Illinois. The draft will be ready in two weeks after the Communications 
Committee has reviewed and updated.  Communications Committee met with 
YNC concerning youth engagement and YNC is working on a plan that will be 
ready in a couple of months.  Distribution of the Annual Report will be discussed 
at tomorrow’s meeting. 



b. BARJ Committee:  There is renewed interest at Harrisburg in Circle Training.  
This must be approved by the Commission. 



c. DMC Committee:  Assessment is moving forward using Tracker Software from 
the counties.  They continue to obtain consent from the counties and have 16 of 
21 counties.  The contract with Solutions Specialties is ready for finalization.  A 
Professor of Criminology at Western Illinois University has agreed to allow 
college interns to manually collect data on the ground where Tracker software is 
not available.  Erica Hughes reported that the data collection is the biggest part of 
the study and an extensive process.  CPRD is doing the qualitative portion with 
surveys and interviews.  Commissioners Biehl and Franco-Payne asked about the 











questions to be used in the qualitative portion and timelines.  Miguel will forward 
to the Commissioners the timelines and questions under consideration for use in 
the survey. 



d. Executive Committee:  Parole reform was topic of conversation. 
e. JDAI / Detention Committee:  Nothing actionable for the Commission, but there 



are four items for the Commission’s awareness. 1) Phasing out the transportation 
grants over a 3 year period continues.  They will be examining the data very 
closely because of concerns about unintended consequences in some of the areas 
served.  Susan Witkin has been invited to attend upcoming meetings to help 
clarify the data.  2) $29,000 from Casey Funding which goes through YNC to be 
used for the nine jurisdictions survey data collection.  Youth Network Council has 
been waiting 12 months for a Memorandum of Understanding (MOA) with the 
Annie E Casey Foundation, and since it hasn’t been received, JDAI is 
withdrawing funding from those sites until we receive funding and MOA from 
Casey.  In the future, movement won’t take place on any Casey funded projects 
without the MOA or funds in hand.   If Commissioner Velasquez decides to 
attend the JDAI conference in Houston, Texas, he will use his own agency’s 
funds for travel.  3)  Letter of interest sent to John Howard and partner with 
Redeploy Board Oversight Board regarding phasing out JDAI in Casey and 
focusing on corrections.  4) Preliminary conversation in committee and with 
Planning and Grants Committee about scope of work increasing with additional 
programs.  Domestic Battery program, Transportation and Compliance may be 
designated to be monitored by JDAI after committees are re-structured to coincide 
with the 3 Year Plan.  Need to start the new fiscal year with a new organizational 
structure for monitoring and fiscal support. 



f. Planning and Grants Committee:  Nothing further noted.   
IX. Legislative Update:  HB5602 sponsored by Carol Sente:  Amends the School Code 



and the Juvenile Court Act of 1987. Provides that the inspection and copying of law 
enforcement records maintained by law enforcement agencies that relate to a minor who has 
been arrested or taken into custody before his or her 17th birthday may be released to 
appropriate school officials by a local law enforcement agency under a reciprocal reporting 
system established and maintained between the school district and the local law enforcement 
agency concerning a minor enrolled in a school within the school district who is the subject of 
a police investigation, or has been arrested or taken into custody for an offense classified as 
a felony or a Class A or B misdemeanor.   It would broaden to include detention, 
investigation, etc.  Youth Network Council sent a fact sheet on this bill.  Karrie 
worked for about three hours with Representative Sente and DHS’ Legislative Staff 
discussing this bill and its implications.  It is significantly better, but everything that 
Karrie wanted to be removed from the bill is exactly what they wanted in the bill.  
The information will be verbal and not part of the youth’s file.  They have to provide 
rehabilitative services to the kid.  Karrie wasn’t able to get a stronger penalty for 
anyone who shares or misuses the information about the kid.  ICOY distributed the 
fact sheet and they feel that this is likely to make it out of committee. 



X. Non-Commission Funded Program Updates (Redeploy, JCEC, EUDL, 2nd Chance, 
JABG, NRI):  RIOB just released the grant application that gives counties that aren’t 
eligible for RI to obtain services for kids to keep them out of DJJ.  YNC will email 
the documents to Commissioners.  There are a couple hundred thousand dollars 
available for the grants.  LaSalle County started the Redeploy Illinois program on 











February 1, 2012 and the Annual report will be out in the next couple of weeks.  
ARRA funded recidivism study information may be included in the annual report, 
because the data looks pretty good. 
JCEC – administers JBAG dollars.  Mike Carter and Erica Hughes met with JCEC to 
see how to assist with that process.  Funds can’t be used for new projects, but to help 
complete ongoing projects.  In their last meeting they discussed lapsed funds from 08, 
09, 10, 11.  They are looking at ways to have the funds spent on productive projects.  
Commissioner Biehl suggested representing kids at Harrisburg.  Submit any ideas you 
have to Chairman Timberlake that we can present to JBAG.  2nd chance FIT is not a 
project for consideration.  2nd Chance runs out of money at the end of June.   



XI. Federal & National Committee Updates (FACJJ, FCC, CJJ):  Chairman 
Timberlake and Commissioner Roe will attend FACJJ meetings March 29th and April 
4, 2012.  Nothing new to report at this time.   



XII. Other:   
Facility Closure – Question was raised if it is appropriate and advisable for the 
Commission to have representatives at the hearing on April 4, 2012.  There was a 
discussion on who should attend since Chairman Timberlake is unable.  Betsy Clark 
is attending for DJJ and has a position paper.  Commissioner Velasquez will try to 
attend.  Jeff Bradley and Commissioner Biehl will attend the meeting and represent 
the Commission.  Lodging for 1-2 nights is covered as well as registration for 
presenters. 
Karrie reported that two weeks ago she received a FOIA request on RIOB from 
AFSCME.   
Jim Bray reported that you can post your testimony in writing on their website and 
there is a report stating what they plan to do with the kids that are in the facilities 
slated for closure.  



XIII. New Business:   
Call for presentations will be submitted to Commissioners for the CJJ 2012 meeting 
June 21-24, 2012 in Bethesda, MD.  Commissioner Jacobs will be the repository for 
submission of presentations.  Commissioner Biehl suggested that someone from the 
Commission present one or all three of the studies we have been working on, since 
they are cutting edge.  Annual CJJ dues are due.  Chairman Timberlake made a 
motion to pay the dues.  Commissioner Weiner seconded the motion.  All in favor, 
none opposed, no abstentions. Motion carries. 
DJJ Case Management Grant document was received by Rob Vickery.  There still 
remain issues with the budget concerning positions.  A new contract will have to be 
issued July 1, 2012, for the next fiscal year, even though they have not spent all of the 
money in the last contract.  We need to know how much they need by April 1, 2012, 
in order to get the contract in place. 
May 31-June 1, 2012, Northwestern Medical and Law Schools and the Illinois 
Childhood Trauma Coalition are co-sponsoring a seminar on childhood trauma in the 
public sector.  Included will be tracks on legal issues, public policy issues and 
medical issues.  Commissioner Griffin will send out a save-the-date reminder. 
Karrie Rueter reported on a violence prevention grant and DHS is considering 
submitting an application.  She would like to look into partnering with multiple 
communities.  She will contact Commissioner Jacobs with the details on this up to 











$1.5 million funding opportunity for three years.  Have to demonstrate high violence 
needs by data.  Commissioner Jacobs will be happy to look at it and work it through 
Planning and Grants and observing deadlines. 
 



XIV. Motion to adjourn made by Commissioner Jacobs, seconded by Commissioner 
Griffin.  All in favor.  Meeting adjourned at 1:25PM. 



 



















Illinois Juvenile Justice Commission 
May 16, 2012 / 10:00AM – 3:00PM 
401 S. Clinton, 1st Floor-Chicago, IL 



Call in:  Code:   
 



Agenda 
 



I.  Call to Order 
II.  Roll Call 
III.  Approval of Minutes 
IV.  Status of Funds:  Title II and JABG  
V.  Program Updates 



a. Domestic Battery Program 
b. Transportation 
c. DOC/Compliance 



VI.  Reentry Request for Proposals:  Status & Next Steps 
VII. Project Reports 



a. Parole Study Update 
b. Raise the Age 
c. Juvenile Sex Offender  



VIII. Committee Updates/Motions for Consideration 
a. Communications 
b. BARJ 
c. JDAI  
d. DMC  
e. Executive  
f.  Planning and Grants  



IX.  Legislative Update 
X.  Non-Commission Funded Program Updates 



 (Redeploy, JCEC, EUDL, 2nd Chance, JABG, NRI) 
XI.  Federal & National Committee Updates 



 (FACJJ, FCC, CJJ) 
XII. Other 
XIII. New Business 
XIV. Adjournment  



 
  
 
 



 
 




















